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(U) OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

(U) Chartered by the NSA Director and by statute, the Office of the Inspector 
General conducts audits, investigations, inspections, and special studies. Its 
mission is to ensure the integrity, efficiency, and effectiveness of NSA operations, 
provide intelligence oversight, protect against fraud, waste, and mismanagement of 
resources by the Agency and its affiliates, and ensure that NSA activities comply 
with the law. The OIG also serves as an ombudsman, assisting NSA/CSS 
employees, civilian and military. 

(U) AUDITS 

(U) The audit function provides independent assessments of programs and 
organizations. Performance audits evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of 
entities and programs and their internal controls. Financial audits determine the 
accuracy of the Agency's financial statements. All audits are conducted in 
accordance with standards established by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

(U) INVESTIGATIONS 

(U) The OIG administers a system for receiving complaints (including anonymous 
tips) about fraud, waste, and mismanagement. Investigations may be undertaken in 
response to those complaints, at the request of management, as the result of 
irregularities that surface during inspections and audits, or at the initiative of the 
Inspector General. 

(U) INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT 

(U) Intelligence oversight is designed to insure that Agency intelligence functions 
comply with federal law, executive orders, and DoD and NSA policies. The IO 
mission is grounded in Executive Order 12333, which establishes broad principles 
under which IC components must accomplish their missions. 

(U) FIELD INSPECTIONS 

(U) Inspections are organizational reviews that assess the effectiveness and 
efficiency of Agency components. The Field Inspections Division also partners 
with Inspectors General of the Service Cryptologic Elements and other IC entities 
to jointly inspect consolidated cryptologic facilities. 
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I. (U) SUMMARY (b) ( 3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6) 

.,. . . . . . . 
(Uli'FOUO~ The NSA Office of the Inspector Genend-{O1!5) qpened an investigation based on an 
allegation made in March of 2013, thaq .· iar.t NSA contractor em loyee ofl I 
r.---------.....1• claimed labor hours on NSA.c.,.o_n_tr_acl~~-~----

that were not actually perfor~ed ..__ _ _.is the prim~ contractor for 
'. ,, 
I 

' ' • I ' 

(U/tf'OUO~ The 010 'cot1cluded that P<nowingly claimed false and inaccurate la~r 
charges on her compan~ timesheets, totaling 63.00 hour:5 during the peri~d of27 March 201:Z 
through21 March 2013. --- ',_ ' 

- -
- - ' 

(U//fOU~ Based upon labor rale:;provided to the OIG b Contracting 
Officer, the 63.00 discrepant hours 'cla_imed by : quates to)m approximate lossito the 
Agency of $7,749. The OIG will issue letters to the prime contractor ahd the Maryland , 
Procurement Office (BA3) outlining the fal'Se-labor charges. The OIG wi•t also provide a: 
summary of the investigative findings to Sec~/ity, Special Actions (Q242~. ; 

.. <, I I I 

._.. I I 

--"' 'lo I I 

"'!. ,, 

\ \ I •; 

'' .. 1 _(b- ) _( 3- )- -- ~-· L_ . _s_6_-_3_6_. 
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II. (U) BACKGROUND 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 1-------------­

I 

(U) Introduction (b) ( 6 ) 

., ., : , I 

(U/Jt'OU8 nas. been a contractor at NSA since! ! and was assigned to 
th L...--r---· ·..,ontractl !during the period of2009 through 
May 2014 is currentlY: an NSA_contractor em.ployee ofl I 
assigned to...__.,. 

(U//FOUO~ While assilliled'tol I 
oroiect calledl lis located inl 

I I 

I 

!charged her labor hours to a 
I 

.. 
- - .. .. ----.. - .. ~ ... :i ,; 

------------ ------·--·--1· 1 (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 

(U) Applicable Authorities 

(U/1":,US, The investigation looked at possible violations of the fo llowing authorities. Full 
citations are contained in Appendix A. 

(U) 18 U .S.C. § I 00 I - Statements or Entries Generally 

(U) 18 U.S.C. §287 - False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims 

(U) 3 1 U .S.C. § 3802 - False Claims and Statements; liability 

(U) F.A.R. 31.201 -2 - Determining Allowability 

(U) F .A.R. 52.216-7 - Allowable Cost and Payment (June 2013) 

UNCLASSIFIED/2'FOR OfTfC:EAE: "f::E6E 0Nfi¥ 
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(Ull fflf)9} ALLEGATION: Did! ~~owing(y submit false timesheets to her 
company, causing the government to be billedfor"lllhe~ hp_u!s she did not actually 
perform, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 & 287, and 31 U.S.C. §·3804~ 

(Ul TOU0) CONCLUSION: Substantiated. (b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

(U) Evidence I (b ) (3) - P . L . 86-/6 1 

.~ I 
# ,,, 

(U) Documentary Evidence ... . . . 
. . ' 

(U/,1rouo, Contract .. , ----·-..,, Deliv~ . .;, Order (DO)-L----..... - ... 1 The 

OIG obtained and reviewed a copy of the Agel}'CY,'cory!ract to whichl 1wa~ assigned. 
The contract states: ----

I I I I 

(U) Unless the written approval of.the C::ontra,cting Officer i.r obtained in advance, the 
work herein shall not be performa'd at pny facWty, other than the Governmen; site. . ' . 
(U) Level of Effort (LOE). Eff.o;t performed i1 J,ulfilling the t,otal level of effori'·specijied 
above shall only include effort in direct suppo,r{ of this contract and shall not include 
effort expended on such things as local travel: IQ and from an employee 's usual work 
location, uncompensated ,/jjort w~'ile on trav4/ :Status, trunc4ted lunch periods, ;,,ork 
(actual or inferred) at the emploY,ee 's residence. or other non-work location, or d/her 
effort which does not have a spetijic and direct:contributio~to tasks described herein. 

I I I I t I 

I I t I I 

(U//f'OUO) Statement of Work (SOW) for! : !The Contracting Office
0

r's 
Representative (COR)J : jorovided the O~G the SOW thatj !is 
assigned to. The SOW qontains the following sections relevant to this investigation. . ' 

Work 

(U///¥JU0f Personnel Management. Throughout the life of the contract, the Contractor 
team shall provide personnel that possess the necessary training; qualifications and 
clearances to accomplish all tasks identified in this SOW The list of specific labor 
categories anticipated to accomplish the work is available in the Appendix of this SOW 

UNCLASSIFIEDh'fOR OfffCflt.L l:lSE Oi\ff:)r 
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The Contractor shall provide fuJ!y:.q~~lified personnel in accordbn~e ;ith the skills and 
levels as defined in this SBW. Personnel working in NSA W spao'es'and.'or having access 
to NSANet s~ql}-sign·a Non Disclosure Agreement (NDA). All per:~onneJ shall also be 

I req! !r_ed-td sign a BF NDA authorizing access to the._l ___ · - ·--:-;· :------....1 
.. . . . . 

(U//Ff:JUOj Training. Contractor personnel shall have the' tra(ning aha expertise 
necessary to per:form the contract requirements upon con/ract.'award.:I! is the 
responsibility of the Contractor to keep all personnel cutrent,on com"!e,rcial technology 
and trends through contractor-provided education. The' Contractor s~a[l also ensure that 
training provided to contractor personnel does not negatively impact 1h'e schedule of 
efforts and deliverables for the effort. ' ' ' 

(Ul,'F€JVO) Government training of contractor per,sonnel tnay be propet when 
knowledge of a particular subject matter is essential to ca'ntract perfarmance and 
appropriate training is available only via the Governmen't. This limited ilxception 
typically involves NSA/CSS-unique training that.is not ci,mmercially available and 
provides education on agency-specific rules, procedure$, systems, so/tw~re, etc. For 
instance, a contractor employee's performan~e may require use of intrr~ally developed 
NSA software, and training in this software Tflay be available only thrpugh the National 
Cryptologic School (NCS). NSAICSS-unique training,that is essential:to ~ontractor 
performance ideally should be identified d_uring the pre-contract plan'nini stages, and 
expressly addressed in the contract. All n:quests for )he NSA/CSS-unlque training of 
contractor personnel shall be coordinate'd in advance with the CO respo;,sible 'for the 
contract under which such personnel ptf'rform. Con.tractor personnel ~hotJldfirst direct 
their requests for NSA/CSS-unique training to their contractor management, who can 
coordinate such requests with the apJ!ropriate C[!R. · · 

(UA l 

(Ullf 0UQ.) Charge Activi,Y. ~~JlO~. On I Jprii 2113~~~ ......... ~---...... ------' 
Contracting Officer's Represe.nfative (COR) provided the OIG : charge 
activity report coverin~he peri!d 27 March 2012 through 21 March 

.__ ___ ... obtained the report fro on I April 2013. The report shows how ma11y our 
claimed to have wprked each day, and that those same hours were charged to the contract. The 
report is attache?,:ai Appendix B. · 

,,_ ________ _ 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 4) 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIED11'FOR OFFlCfi'tl:, l¾SE Oil,'l.Y .__(b_)_(_
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(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 

I 

(U/,'FOUO1 Access Control: ords. NSA ~ccess control~~cords fo~ lcovering the 
period 27 March 2012 throu~ · I March 20 t3 were obtaiq~'ij:~hd compared·to her charge 
activity report for that s_aht(' . j'pd. The initi~I comeariso~P$~yiit~~ tol 

I 

Ion 
7 June 2013, reveal~~-~9-~::~f.repant h?ur~l : l~ir~Jti~en·_c_redit fqr 6.75 hours for 
contract-related act1,v1t1es."c~tJ~~\ed outside ~f NS1' spac¢~:th'~.w~re ~pprovpd by the COR. The 
final analysis revt:a'.led ~~-Q,(1~ijq~pant hour~~ The analys.i~::sh~w.s,µiat!': · lovercharged 
time on 88 days;was iqsidt~cc~~s control for.:morehours ilian sbe ~laimecf~p her company 
timeshe~ts o~,48 day~i'a~~4#~~:~ accurate ~~e o~ 78 ~Y~- T~~::<;?~pari~t~ -i,s_ attached at 
AppendtxC: ".·•~',:,,\·•:,.. . .. , ; .. ' ,, 0 , ,, ,•, •,, 

# U I I' I I 1\ 11\ f Ii I I I U I I I I 

# H It 1' '= I, .. I I 1'\ : 11 I 11 I f I 11 It I U \ I I I I: I I I ·~.+,ow;;~..,.---~ .. ~· ... ~. ;~~ ii!.:,\c•'I e'ts'1 On 29 Ju~ 201:3 th. btG re~•~;~~ed.'th~t---· ----, 
' dete ·· "· · • ,__ ...... ___ .,..._~~------r---~ 

: •,I ' •• contractor~ on the ' . ·:. .. . contract) 
1.s_u_b_m_i_tt-ed_,,1,a-n,...-. ---,.:"". -.""': '!"": :, .... ~ : :~•l,..t'-,c-k-et_c_o_n_ce ....... ming ~ssu~s:w.tth access\'tl!;~e~ites on their 

unclassified network:; · :: , : : , ,' r~viewed die data for the l~st three 'year.i and ·pid not find any 
tickets submi~ed b1,.the1p ,i!1div:i, a.ls related:t~:gain,ng:a~c~s to bl~p~e~{Websi~s. 

, I 
1
1 I ,; I t f I I I\ I I I I I - I I I I \ J 111 

1

1 
I 

(U/ffOUO),Emaiii~ :: : . : : ::1 
• On:18:.\pri~:2013,I ·, ·• :, •. leq1ailed the 

OIG a list 0f three exterita ·actrv(t est · · team a ·have attehd' . Gn 24 Ma 2012 
from 0939' to 11 JQ ~o~s ,U.\ere w~s a : : • : · ', ', ·. '. 

r---lvas giv~Jj cred" tor .ob: 1 
urs for attending:this event. On 14 J~,h.e ~01~ from,'l230 to 

~30 the(e."was ' · , : · ,: , ~ a Gov~minent Leased f,acllity. "f}1e access 
controtrecords' ~h.ow i,ha.t , · •, · as in · ~is:day froin 0958 ti:f',1427. ana claim~d to 
have worked 8 tiours,,Jesu tirg ih · ;50 discre ant :hour~; Scnce ~tis possjpl~ ~~a'tl · L 

, : • :,
1 

, : ate,: :, : as giv~q;2.00 hours credtt on l~~une.2012.L..J 
thin).vs one ~Y; , : · · · , t~ended a meeti~ whh0at the. · ' a~lit~ but she 

..._co-u ...... -n ... ot recatl.'wheri that oocurn,th T~is email is:attached at appendix:D. ·. ·. ,\: '. 
I a I : I I I I I I \I I I I ti I 1: I I I i' I 

(U//~OUO) ~~~-il 
1
~g~~di~d~e~ing a~ ; j 0~ 30 May 20 {~,I · . '• '. I 

provided the ()IG I1fJJn.er.ous dclcu nts containin ema· · lated t~ frncluded 
was an email .fro : .: .._ ____ _.....,_represen~tive, . , . 

on 4 Mar201·21 with the facility add~ss an.a' a reflY email from 
.... ----~ ...... ,....-...... and! .; : : hhat will be at the~ offioe around noon on 
.....,.'T"Pa-y~""'~; ...... ~. ,i--,,r-e""'!'sp~mde.q. ~b :7. May 20 12 tha wa~ in tljeir qffice less. than 2 hours 

with no resolutioti•. The;eirfait .~b~ip ·~o'tfieate~ that , · hj.ve n'let withc::)td1!-__ _. 
on 4 M~y 2012. ~he access control~r"cords.sh~oW1ha~ ~ ·~ .fi to have wot;ked 4 
hours on 4' May-~ 12 ahd was i ' ' trom I 02°6 ro· 2'3 l as: i ven 1. 7-5 bours 
credit thi~;daJ. ,diti~nally, ...... __ __.and..._ ____ teslifi~ '1A . --.:..:.. may.have 
visited wjth ; cons:ultant at ___ ne day. This eqiail is attachJd at,a~pehdi2' -~~ 

. . :•. . ,,,' -- - -·-·-•.'.':--a· f I I I 
1
11 I , -, I "'"'., 

f I f : 

( b) ( 3 ) - P . L . 8 6-3 6 ·., ( b) ( 6 ) 
(b) ( 6 ) 

l The oic requ~te --review theirOtickets for those related to blocked websites becauset::l 
c::::::::li.nd..._ ___ testified that they could not access unclassified websites needed to do their job, and 
thaLJwas contacted to obtain access. _ 

UNCLASSIFIED/,4:QR QJ+I0.4.L ~Ji QNlsY 
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(b ) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 

(U) Interviews: I • ' ,,, ' .,~' 
,, , ' , ,-4. ' 

~~~L ___ ......,...:.,;:,_;.:;~QJ_La,.. __ ...J was interviewed: 9'! '2;3 April 2013, and 
,',' : ' I-'.\ \' 

t I Ill 
I •• 'l 
• ,. ' t 
I 1• I l' \ 

..,i.:;;.:,,:..:~~~--,....;;........a.:+:,:;1..,..+"".i+-----·-•·-~··-....11 emplojte assjgned to 
11201 { .. In 2oi l :·sh'e'became a Government 

I 1U 

I • " 

. ·. .. 
I I , , , ,,,,, ', ' ' .. •• • ' ' • ,, ' 

t I I I I ,,,,, t I I I ,, I I I I I I , 

-----.-- I ',', ,,,,, ,; ,.,. ••• ' ,,. I'_, 
I I I , ,, ,\ ' ' I f . I I I I I I I I I 

(U,'iFOUO~ The ~bntra¢i' stat~ titat all ~ork must:bt: perfonned: inside NSk6paces.l I 
~ed NSAl-let ~C_ij!SS ···;l-teit faoili~ so that ~~?1e of their ~ontr~~ors,co~.ld work at the 
L__Jfacility, how~er, ,",:'• . · · enied the n:quest because sh~ ·.works with the contractors 
daily and n~ds tneri;t' at l:,l~ w :' Sin~~ ' oes ~~~ have any personnel with N.SA accesses, most 
unclassifie1 issui(are d,iscu~edt0ver the;pltone. One time, : , , ', 
the e~f!l had.t?)neet;with;a(J]emp\Q')le~ at the._ _ _, a~iFty ot on~ or two ays. 
L...---.....1·.a:, fully'.'lfflare dfthat e:xt~rnal meeting. ' 

I , ,, ,,', ' ' ' I • ' I 

I t t I t 1'1 f f f I I t I I I 

...,;;.;.;..;....;;;..;;;..;;;..:.---.,..··~: .... ·.: ___ ~..,.:......;.......,.__. ........... ....,.___.and the P,rQgram Mana er (PM) for 
. · • · funn ls all or:the tasks uirements thro'u · h · I .. . 

and ______ ·.,.· "'i ..... ·.;--i-------....;..,....;....-------.....:.-.....1 spects of th~ 
tasks. : · : ;.; 

I I I 1'1 

I I I I 1'1 I I I I I 

(U//FOl/O~i • .: :'.;'. in~ver talked:to the! · ; ~ontractors about bill~ble hours and ex~ects 
them to' know ere.it tb.'charge;for time tHey ire ol,lt of.the building. They'.are supposed to use · 
JSigneut and a·~ eam' calenda~ t~ sh?w ~hen:they are going to b~ o~~ of the office.·.. · 

I !a~~ Igo out ~or !untjl of~en ~uring the summer a~d:spring. ·. 
f ,' I I .. .,, I I I I I I I I 

(U/,lFOlJO :All bf the I · ko_ntr~ct(>rs Hav~ an ~nclassified account ~t th~ir desk so thJv oan I 
access th : website to search fot.~rnwe!s tol ~roblems and to'.submit tickets fo 
issues , • hief of Staff~ : ... ~ J complained toJ : · !that he : 
noticed tpe..._ _ _.-ontractors wer~ often on the unclassified system.[ '. !first brought:it 
to her attention about 6 months ag(?.! · ~mailed the contractors on 28 September 2012, 
infonntng them of the need to wort< mpre diligently•af!d use the unclassified system less often. 

I ~ever specifically tol:d t~m not to use it for. personal use but she expects them t~ 

know better.2 
: : • • - : • . . . . . 

(U//FOUO~ ; •nd PM, .. ! ,.__ ___ !was intervie~ed 

twice, 2 May 2013 and 18 June 2013, and provided the following sworn te~ti!]1ony. · 

(b ) ( 3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

---- ·- - ··· · ··· -'---------......1 
2 The OIG briefly reviewed..._ ___ ,1,;i".;.;,ht;;.;;e.;.;;rh.;.;;e;.;..-f us·e·a·nc( w°h·il~"ti1~re was minimal personal use, we did 
not pursue the matter further since addressed it via email. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OfRClA~, H6E O~'bY 
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, ,.: , :, 

, f ,'/,,',:, I 

(U/if9U4, ds responsible for distributing tasks to the--,-.-;-;··•·:·!'I' t~am and he ofte,n 
corresponds with 0ccasionallyJ iuses th ~-- : ,:, facility or walks to 
his vehicle and uses a pe(sonal laptop that is~quipped with ~~·une1~~~ilJ~~ version oftheO 

I ~s his pers.'?nal laptop to view y outube )'r<le.o.iw.'·dJi,¢1' Websites that he' coµld 
not access atLJ yet were req~ired to resolve· "GOntractrtela~.lssu~s:': : : ·. 

"' "' "' ' ' .. I I /# W • I I I ~• I I I I 
"' .. ., 'I, .. I I# ~, I I •, I I I I 

(U/;fOUQ)l ... -----.h){r.1c~lly inforlN~dl , , ; lw.tie,:dh~y'hM' to leave the building "i:eal 
quick" for work purpo·ses, ~uip_~c~sionaf she ~as-9ut,,an9,-~e~ulQ n,otbe;notified.i J_ 

and have occasioimllxjol11_e9 , u~icl.¢.t>ft~'b,liitdirygs to use his laptop to·. 
resolve issues. as unab1eio:J1r:o,v_i e a11\rti~!e. of·ho.~.o~en he performs work in ·. 
support of the contract outstde.QO~µf st~tef:l:}f'wa~,'qol-~ilY,·.' :. : : · . 

................ : .. : ........... ::!. .... : :,~:,'' ~', ., ...... .,,.- / '. . : ·. 
(U/,'1'0U~:e:::]""1 !<;ti_ 6600

3
_ 1:n:roreM"'iW'. Y(~_ites ~n the unclassified ·: 

machine at[:]andbe spol5.~ fq· people-in · ·· 1h-~.1$sti~~,h.o~ever, he was told that · 
nothing could be done to resolvt 'the· rriatfof: · · : ·• ,; -:. • ~-m>i~--' · · 0her or not his call to 6600 ·. 
resulted in a ticket. , ' ,::· .::.:,:· .;: · (bl ( 3 l _ p . L . 8 6-3 6 

I I I I 

(U//flOUQ.)! . · 
1

, : ,, .;·,:·:·".,- : ::' : • • J -wa~•/nterviewed ~ 7 June 
2013 d "d d h C' II . I i• • • ••• l! • , ' • , an prov, e t e· 10 owmg sy,om tySl'trnony. .. , : : . ·,: ~ , . , ·. :• .. 

,' , _,.1'.;'..•,·: .... •,'"' ,':.,,',' s' ' .: ' 

(U//fOU~J , I acoesses 'ih~~~site abti' p~if orms rps~arch '·on line dail~~t D 
Her online .resoarch "is focused-on find.in 'eople -~ho h~d simil;ir issues she experiences with 

I !there are times wh , ,;· : perfomts sei\rc11es.~hline atC}md a ~~bsite is 
blocked. Sometimes""'!"'"~--,,--~~t(lrched at liome fu'r ap ij'our or two after findir,g·ihat she was 
unable to access a website a . :s~e also did so of occ~~ion when something la§ coridered 
a priority or particularly time se.n~itive i$ u " le to access websites at about 
two to three times per week. To,.conibat this, : , ometimes looked at blocked websites 
on her cell phone in her car d~rfng'the workda . , : · lap top hadi iso 
occasionally she used his l~o.,'0n occasion, · : walked out of the building:with them 
when this occurred.i ZJtoes not think she could provide the specific websit~s because 
she "clicked around" and if she found that a certain search resulted in blocked websites, she 
would conduct the-sam~:qut:ry again at homeJ · iwas able to recall the types of issues 
she was having at the time,. 'but no specifics concerning the websites that were blocked. Most of 
her research consistes:f'.of looking for answers and not something that she would typically bring 
back into NSA spac¢s. ,: : : 

'• . 
(U/tFQU~~ f inever asked anyone' if she could make the blocked websites:available at 
her desk.I .' did not see the point-in asking someone and does not know ho~ long it 
takes to request ac~ess to a website~ inever planned to leave work early kpowing she 
was going to worR at home. She would still work her full day and then research at hQme. 
However,! !considered the time she spent researching at home as part of ~er workday 

3 6600 is a reference to Information Technology Support Center (ITSC) that is run bYl•=~---~nd 
assists NSA employees and contractors with various Information Technology issues. ITSC's secure phone 
number is 963-6600. 
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and added the time to her timeshe_e~ ,!3S .time ·wo~k~d. ~ shoul~ have been aiware that she 

was performin research.at.home but she did not sp,~11 him:so beforehan~-... 1 ~---
never told..,.. ____ she was claiming time for,i;esearch at home. No one told her that · 

working at ome was unauthorized and she di1,iif ~ l
0

ie:• r at resea~ch ing at honie :was a : 

probleml lhas been with the Agenc , : and has always condu:cted res~rch 

at home and has·pever heard that there was a ptoblerp m oing so. : : : : 
\ I I ~ I I f I 

\ I I I ' I I I 

(U/fFOUO• I !assumes her co-wor'kirs aley
1
~ perform researc~ externally,;but doe~ not 

know for sure. She·and her co-workers neyei:'discu~sed work accomplished at hor(le b'µt sh,e has 

mentioned to them tllat she looked u "orte or two thin s" at home.I : h t\inkS: she:does 

the most research sine' ltho~gh :she would bci : 

considered the · : · occ~s1ona y nee ed the:teatn's res~rch~g ; 

assistance before imple~ntation of,ce~aii, conti;ct re lated tasks. 
I 1 1 I I I I 

(U/ffOUO)! i ~~s instru~ted,t~·-~nter Iii her time on a daily ~as~; howdver, s~e bnly 

annotates her compa!1y ~im~~hee~·abqut t~.ice a.:~eek.l !det~rm~nes ho~ long':stie 

works each day based. ~n the '!!1'1e slte arr~s t~;work and t~ time she: lectves for; the day D 
I !occasionally jo~ed her-tim~'s dow.n to ~emember. · · · ', : ; 

' I, I \\ I I I I I 

(U/rFciU9) Although sh~'¥es ~- do it .~fte~~I· l tbok walks ~u~ide th~ buildirl~; 

during the' day for about l,O'(o 1,5 mjnutes wh'~ the weather:was nice. She occasionally picks up 

lunch at a r~~~urant of°f,of Ro~te 19°8:: D,uring .t~e per~pd und:er investig~tiOn, we~ther pe~!tting, 

I lleft t~e bu~tding ~·pick up Junc.h.'t~o to three ti(nes a week. She tymcally retl)~ns to 

her desR ·lo eat after: do· n so but on o~asi.bn h~s eaten in tl)e restauract. I ...:, j usel3; go out 

to pick up lW!ch wit~ , , • rertioved, the t~me she was o~t for: lunch fro61 her 

total time worke_d that particular day~ · , · tries·,to ac~ount lune~ p~riod$:on her ti~sheet 

but it is possible Uiere are-occasions s'be 'fa}'put f<!?r lut'fch a~d did not ~ccpunt:~r the tioie: 

accurately J :' : I provided the e'x~mµi,e'~f bejng out of the builditig:for ary hour but· !l)ay 

have only acc~unted ~¢r :45 ml[\Utes wheh ~h~ e,ntered time on her time~heet. I ; t~ever 

knowingly cl~med tin'fe ~~ked' t~at;sh~ ~ .d ½lactwallY, work. : : : ; , :: : 
: \ ,. ,. ,. ',. f f f .. \ #II ', II I : : I : : : : I 

(Ui/POU61 ; I do~s ~t-~afe-~n.:expl~rl'~t\on°·,for, th~ discre ant h ' urs. does 

not think she perfomi~d _69 hour~ ~flr:es~arch. She--fecalls',m~eting a consultat'l! a ..,_ _ _. 

one day that lasted on~ to'twp hours.f , , I!!~~ attencted a couple o ~-- ',•. :; 

I lcondl(cted outsid,: .?fl ISh~ opi~ t.h~t the remaining:dfscrepant hours could 

be as a result of external research, ~ ric~, or-l)li_st.akes_ $e, n;iade on her tim~$eets. I I 
pointed out that the d1Screpant hours· at issu~ are~n.ly'3";1o/4 ~fall the time :she claimed·:ti have 

worked on the NSA ~ ntract durin.g."the year 'uAder-wv~~ion. l lcalculate~·that she 

could have left IO to J 2 minutes early each day ano tliat,~l> up to 52 hqurs in a year 

I ~hinks. that an1Qunt.Qf_tif!l~ .~~~ add up quickly ~it·· 
0

ut purposely 'f'~lsifying her 1 

timesheets. ' ; ,' · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · -. . ...,... ____ ,__ ___ --1 

,. 
,. 
,. ,. 
•' 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6) 

' I 

4 Contractor Clearances, Q232, recc:(rds show thatl iwas first indoctrinated for an NSA clearance 

1 1----~ ---
u NciAss1nEv11'PoR OFNCft\L HSE o~,'LY 
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(U/ffOlJO~ On I 7 June 20 I 3, I « - ~mailed the $:)lG to state that she was planning to 
provide supporting docume_ntation to explain the disyrepancies', but had not yet completed 
compiling the infonn~tion· relevant to the investig~donJ I said she planned on finishing 
by the following.week and would contact the 0!0 when she was ready to submit it. On 27 June 
2013.! !emailed the 0IG to advise that she would be on vacation from the 28th of June 
through the 2nd of July 2013. She asked if the' 3rd July was acceptable, and that extension was 
granted. The 0IG never heard from! I again. 

(U/,'fOlJO]L._....,. _ __,'""'!was re-interviewed on 2 July 2013 to discuss the responses the 0IG 
received from thel l?ontractors, and she provided the following sworn testimony. 

- -
(U//EOUO}i iP~~fOA11~d all of her work at her desk inc:J When..___, __ _.ran 
into( !problems ~he u_sed the tin.e:l~ssified network at her desk to ~ccess th ..._...,.ebsite and 
submit a ticket.Orepresent~tiY_es contact~d her via her work email or.telephone. does not 
have cleared personneF se aJI unclassified resoJ~_tions are done over the ppone, em1:11 , or resolved 
by someone on thd lleffi!l: It is 'difficulf wittiQ being an outsid~ vendoi:, put most of 
the time they can work around" it ...._ _ __,._,.....is.~of a\X~~e ~f anything that has cbpnged since 
she was a contractor unless the office switc ·}n.•Z.Q.JO' fro_m·thel lrestricted 
more websites. · · · : :~--~-~-,., · ·,' ----.: -_ ·:. · .' 

...... .. :-....... ~:..:.. .. . :·: .. -.... :...... ':, :,• 
(Uh'F0U0) The.._ __ _,.eam.llS.u_aJly_ i:e[~rs to the0,eb~i_t?fut$Jhlmns:b,? ause it has a 
blog where other u_seriS-post sii:r1ilar is.s~els aitgr~~~~t~:-~?ff:~L-~ earn has 
access to the0w 1te-from-the1rdesks"lh · · · · · · · · · · 

(b ) (3) -P . L . 

(U/,'F0U0) Thd kantra-ctors·wfth"tecnriicaf role . .ma. C .. . .. : : :._" ~ earch online 
than the other team members. · · . - · · : : : : · · · · .. ·; ~ ~: · 9-2£Nld 'know better 
because they were ... · · · · Of! th · ·,,-::; : · ~eaq1,r : ', !has 
never heard anyone rom the._ __ _.team SI!)! tht!Y, p.afJ~Sue~ ~esear~}iing at !h~ir desks. 

... , , .. ... ... ... # ... "', ~,. , , ... ... ... ... ,, .. .. , .. , 

(U//F0lJ0~ There was , , '' · · . ·, ·.:· was 
.:,n.:..;;o;.:.t.:c.;;;.o:.:.m.,.:.;le:;.:t,;;ed::.&.. ______ ,..a.;.;p:..:~~e;.:.r;;;,e~w;.:;· a:;;:s..:;:1i::.:n:..:i~ss~u~e,..· r..1:.:.:;·th the 'Cl~ssification banner, and the 

. . . , , , . , , , , , , 0µfing this timeframe there was more 
Lc_o_m_m-un-,-c-at .. 1o_n_w .. ,t ..... ---Tri-. -er-.---~ .. t-e-~"""!"'·w..;:as""""· u-n-d":"'e_r...,..a }9't:6f pressure to fix the p.roblem. This 
may have caused then;i .to·work after-hquts but'it does n9t'make sense that theY, would use their 
personal device1 inSiead of working, ac:::J C~n4ra;i .. 1ji, they are not allow~d to WOrk outside 
ofl lwas not.aware of any of th , · , · contractors using their personal lap 
tops, cell phones, or home computers to contact t conduct research. Whehl._ ____ _.tw'as 
a contractor on thel lteam she performed ~<,me research, possibly at liome, but it was to 
help her "grow as a person" and not directly in sµpport of the contracq ~new she 
could not charge for time outside oQ , . · 

(U/,'FOU0~_1.. ___ ....,........,.......,,...,.,.___, ____ ~ ______ __.!was interviewed on 
3 June 2013, and provided the following sworn testimony. 

UNCLASSIFIEDhTOR. Of'f'fCML tfSf Oi\.Tf:"t' 
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~~ij,. ______ Jw~as~on the team from 2006 thr.ugh oyober 20 l l, 
The team chan ed to al employees 

when he left """in~2~0!""!'1""!"1 .... ::::::_-_-_-_-_-_a.._ ... .1 as the..._ _______ ... and ·Task Lead. 

I kave day-t6+sf~X direction to the 'team and provided month,1y status reports to 
... _______ ..,. ___ ___.lworked 4ppwhere th~ , ')team has alw~ys been located. 

: .. .. ,.. ' ' . 
(U//FOlJO] . . I had a~ tmc~s~ified acco~nt ~this. desk. He had to perform a lot 
of research, and had no ~fultl_em doing so frorn·t~e unclass'tfiect cdmputer or t,elephone at his 
desk. had'iu. Qg intoQspppprt websltf c.on's_tantlyJ I 

He does·n9i te~~II havirfg apy-,issues accessing the websites 
.. r-eq-u~i~re-d~fo-r:::::::::::::::::::: y have•l~l<ed up some.th\ng at hi6 home pn a rare 
occasion to print somet mg out- nng it'm.to w~ L lwas not aware of 
anyone on the team P-erforming re;e~rch:.2~!sid'e'e-fQrq~ _is he'.~w~re of ~ny work'.,,that was 
conducted outside oc:::Ji.n.~upport ofthi~t:.e,!ltract'exc· · :ri·r."a'tyln•dful bf meetings." The 
contract specified th~lace· of wart< -~as thel.:-----=----"""~nle~ lwas 
doing something fo'l_Jwh,!;!!1 he chargecf'overh~~d, e _ _. . ~'-1HL ! : ·, 

• ., • ., • ,. ,. .. ,. • ., ., ,. ,. ,. ., ,. .., - a.,;.'.: : ~ ~ ........ \ ': .. \ I I# 

(U//FOUO~ Jemployed b~ - - ~~~'-_·._::::~.,'·' '·~n 3 June 2~13, and 
provided the following sworn testimony. 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

(U/,'fOUO) . . ~~~, < ·. · · · , , ' 
other than occasionally .suomitt_ing·a tic~ ryq\l-"5ling as~1stanc~:....,_, __ _. 
tickets from hisDdes~_0n"the __ Y.Rcfa~siti_e(i'comput~r. ,: : : ; , . 

.,.-"' ,,- ,• ,' I# II ,• I f I 

(U/fFOUO)l .. -------.. lhad·on;_ort~o-m'eetings ':"rthOout~ide:ot[::JHe di·p not take any 
external training.I , - · l~erfqPmed some research on ~ne u~lassified netwotk at his desk in 
support of the contract. EverY,on·e on thel lteam .had a~cess to the unclassified network 
from their cjesld .!does not recall having an issues ~ccessing websites from that 
locatioJl'. ·Be was able 

1
t0' access websites related t isi ues and access theQebsite for 

I !issues.! ~oes not recall having to eave o perform research on a personal 
computer. 

UNCLASSIFIED11FO'ff. C,Pf'fCML l:fSE 0Nb¥ 
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(U) Analysis and Conclusions 

(U//FOUO) 18 U.S.C. § I 00 I 5, I 8 U.S.C. § 287, and 31 U.S.C. § 3802 prohibit a person from 
knowingly or willfully making a false statement or claim to the Government. Under applicable 
legal standards, a person "knowingly" makes a false statement whenever he or she acts with 
knowledge of its falsity or acts with reckless disregard of whether the statement is true. At a 
minimum,! ~cted with reckless disregard when documenting on her timecards hours 
worked on an N~A contract. 

(U//FOUO) Our initial analysis revealed 69.75 discrepant hours where! !claimed more 
hours on her tim~card than records reflect she w,-......_....,.......,"'"'. access controlled facilities. The 
discrepant hours :were adjusted by 6.75 hours for attendance:at twoi ~ 

I ia~d a meeting with aOconsultant at'the ___ acili~y~ . as 
aware of-these w9rk-related activities. '. : 

• ..... ----. I I I I I 

(U,','FOVOA I ltestified that the ~a.ta! disqepant hours'we~e·a combinat~on bf her 
researching extem,ally, picking up lunch, at'l\,l simple mistakes. Whilel ltestified that 
she performed res~arch on her personal cell phone in her vehicl@; as well as at home that she 
claimed as official G~ntract time, the contract ·4~d not allow for•p~rformance of worj< outside of 
NSA buildings. ~urth:er,~never received or requ<;sted ~pp,roval to peefortn work 
related activities 9utside.o Also, the contr.act states that effort performed jn !ulfilling the 
total level of effo~ shall OQ y;mt ude effort ih di~~ct supgort of this contract and; shall not include 
effort expended ott such things as "'ork (ac~al or inferred) at tl;ie ef,I1ployee' s resid~nce or other 
non-work locatio~, or other effort which d,oes not hay~ 'a spe~fic an,d direct con~riqution to tasks 
described herein. Neitherl I. ve.hicle nor het horn~ were authorized work: locations, and 
I !did n~t provide;suffic'i~nt e\l_idence tha,t'activjties she claimed to performed outside 
of authorized places of perfonnance'had a specific and 'direct contribution to the: tasks described 
• I 

1
1 I t 'I \ t t \ I I I 

m the;SOW. .: • , · 
II I ', ' I I \ I I : 

(U/;q;()UO) Addiff onally ,I !wa~· o.,ut: Qf th~ building midday 'for 30 mi~4tes or more on 
58 days, and 38 or the 58;d-,ys,'Contain a distr.eP,a~cy. Sincel ltestifie4 11tat she picked 
up lunch during t~e wor~d,iy two to three,fime~.a week when'.the weath'er was n;c~, it is likely 
that riiost of those:;58 days;ar~ re.~ated t~I H,eavi~gi~ building to pie~ ~P lunch. 

I II I t I I I ' \ I \ I I 

(U/t'~OUO) Even~houghf lriey;r,provided:a~- SU oning info,rmatio~:to the OIG to 
expl~in the discret>ari,e~, the.OIG nonetheless ave ~edit fo1 mee(i~g with ar, 
cons(lltant at a~cl' two,....,...,... ........ -----~~bat ~e. testifi~d she attendt;d.l _ I 
did not testify that she;att.ef'\de iny, ot er e~e.rna ., work-related activ.ities. ·. ~; , . 

I \ ,t''"r• ',, I,., ., ' ' •.,," ', 
I \ , •'i,. ""~tl ,' ,'c.,. , ',, __ .,, II 

(U//ifOUO) The final;~1;i'afysi$' r~eal~~-63.,00 'discrep~mt hours: ·i:~.e afi~lysi'~ sh~:Ws that . 
I ~verc~ar.ged11tii;ri~-0n 88-dajts,: ~as inside acc~s.s-coriti-Ql.formoriy hQurs than she: 

\ 1
1 I,' f. I ,; I I , 

1 
'"., ., .,. ., ., , .. .. ,:• 'I, ', I I; I 

\ I f # 1 1 # I ,. ., ., ., , I 1 I 

-5 Th-~~·:f_a_lse-st-a-te_m_e_~~~s-.'.~-: :.,..,:Vt ... , '-?~,~·:ime---,' <;~~ts ~ul>mift~d ~~---. ·' · ~~- · · -1~~~:~~n·h~I •o N$A, 

whicJl were subseq~ir~f~ paia by_NSP.", are matters within the jtiriscti~~io~ <(t!te:~x.~~~tiv~branch Uf!der 
18 u;s. Code §1001.,.~?il:S.-v. 'Jackson, 608 F.3d 193 (4th Cir. 2010), cert. aenietf,}:3-1,S,,q. 999 (2011). 

• ~•1..... .. ...... .... ,''• , 
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claimed on her company timesheets on 48 days, and charged accurate time on 78 days. While 
I jtestified that she never knowingly claimed false timel joften overcharged 

and undercharged hours worked on her timesheets indicating that she acted with reckless 
disregard·when documenting on her timecards hours worked on an NS'A contract. . . 
(U//fOUO~ The preponderance of the evidence supports the conclusion that from 27 March 2012 
through 21 Ma~h 20131 lknowingly claimed 63.00 hour~ on an NSA contract that 
were not actually ,performed. ~er actions violated 18 U.S.C. § I 00 l,; 18 U.S.C. § 287 and 
31 U.S.C. § 3802, and likely ccr,used RTGX to violate F.A.R. 3 I.2Q'l-2 thereby reducing 
allowable costs and p'!\yments under F.A.R. 52.216-7. · 

.. . . ·, _________ _ 
(bl (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(bl ( 6 ) 
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I. {U) RESPONSE TO TENTATIVE CONCLUSION 

(U//P'OUO' On 2 September 2014, the OIG notifiedl k>fthe tentative 
conclusions. On 3 September 2014,1 !emailed t~e OIG with her response. 

I !stated that while she veheme~ly disagrees witjl the OIG' s conclusions, 
she does'llQt have any additional relevant ipformation to add.I I response 
provided no' ne~ information relative to the conclusions or:requiringadditional 
investigation; therefore, the conclusions ren:iain unchanged~ I l response to 
the OIG is attached at Appendix F. 

(b ) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 
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(U//FOUO) The preponderance of the eVidence supports the conclusion that from 
27 March 2012 through 21 March 20131 lknowingly claimed 63.00 hours on an 
NSA contract that were not actually performed. Her actions violated 18 U .S.C. § 100 I , 
18 U.S.C. § 287 and 31 U.S.C. § 3802, and likely causedl !to violate F.A.R. 31.201-2 
thereby reducing allowable costs and payments under F .A.R. ·~2.216-7. 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 1 
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Ill. (U) DISTRIBUTION OF RESULTS 

(U//FOUo, A summary of this report of investigation will be provided to: 

A. Q242, ADS&CI, Special Actions, _for infonnation. 

B. D25, Office of General Counsel, for information. 

C._1 __ ! for information. 

C. BA3, Maryla,:id Procurement Office, to recover the funds due to the 
government. ' 

Concurred by: 

Investigator 

stant nspector enera 
for 

Investigations 

----
··,1 (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 1 
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(U) 18 U.S.C. §1001- Statements or Entries Generally 

(a) Except as provided in this section, whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of the 
executive ... of the Government of the United States, knowingly and willfully-

( 1) falsifies, conceals, or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material fact; 
(2) makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation; or 
(3) makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any materially 
false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry ; 

shall be fined under this title, imprisoned not more than 5 years or ... both. 
(U) 18 U.S.C. §287 - False, Fictitious or Fraudulent Claims 

Whoever makes or presents to any person or officer in the civil, military, or naval service of the 
United States, or to any department or agency thereof, any claim upon or against the United States, or 
any department or agency thereof, knowing such claim to be false, fictitious, or fraudulent, shall be 
imprisoned not more than five years and shall be subject to a fine in the amount provided in this title. 

(U) 31 U.S.C. § 3802 - False Claims and Statements; liability 

(a)(I) Any person who makes, presents, or submits, or causes to be made, presented, or submitted, a 
claim that the person knows or has reason to know-

( A) is false, fictitious, or fraudulent; 
(B) includes or is supported be any written statement which asserts a material fact which is 
false, fictitious, or fraudulent; 
(C) includes or is supported by any written statement that­

(i) omits a material f~ct; 
(ii) is false, fictitious, or fraudulent as a result of such omission; and 
(iii) is a statement in which the person making, presenting, or submitting such 
statement has a duty to include such material fact; or 

(D) is payment for the provision of property or services which the person has not provided as 
claimed, 

Shall be subject to, in addition to any other remedy that may be prescribed by law, a civil penalty of 
not more than $5,000 for each such claim. Except as provided in paragraph (3) of this subsection, 
such person shall also be subject to an assessment, in lieu of damages sustained by the United States 
because of such claim, of not more than twice the amount of such claim, or the portion of such claim, 
which is determined under this chapter to be in violation of the preceding sentence. 
(2) Any person who makes, presents, or submits, or causes to be made, presented, or submitted, a 
written statement that -

(A) the person knows or has reason to know-
(i) asserts a material fact which is false, fictitious, or fraudulent; or 
(ii) (I) omits a material fact; and 
(II) is false, fictitious, or fraudulent as a result of such omission; 

(B) in the case of a statement described in clause (ii) of subparagraph (A), is a statement in 
which the person making, presenting, or submitting such statement had a duty to include such 
material fact; and 
(C) contains or is accompanied by an express certification or affirmation of the truthfulness 
and accuracy of the contents of the statement, 

UNCLASSIFIED//f'Oft OfflfCfAL l:f§E ONLY 
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Shall be subject to, in addition to any other remedy that may be prescribed by law, a civil penalty of 
not more than $5,000 for each such statement. 

(U) Federal Acquisition Regulation 31.201-2 Determining Allowability: 

(a) A cost is allowable only when the costs complies with all of the following requirements: ( 1) 
Reasonableness. (2) Allocability. (3) Standards promulgated by the CAS Board, if applicable; 
otherwise generally accepted accounting principles and practice appropriate to the circumstances. (4) 
Tenns of the contract. (5) Any limitations set forth in this subpart. 

(d) A contractor is responsible for accounting for costs appropriately and for maintaining 
records, including supporting documentation, adequate to demonstrate that costs claimed have 
been incurred, are allocable to the contract, and comply with applicable cost principles in this 
subpart and agency supplements. 

(U) Federal Acquisition Regulation 52.216-7 Allowable Cost and Payment (June 2013) 

(a) The Government will make payments to the Contractor when requested as work progresses, but 
(except for small business concerns) not more often than once every 2 weeks, in amounts determined 
to be allowable by the Contracting Officer in accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 
Subpart 31.2 in effect on the date of this contract and the terms of this contract. 

UNCLASSIFIEDhfflR OFF1Cfi~L l:E6E ONE:¥ 
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(U) Charge Activity 
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Employee Name 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) (6) 

Sybtotafi . 

Cost Only hours are not included In the charge or report totals. 

Charge Activity Report - -.--------
1 (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

Hours 

N,r27, 2012 11.00 

A.Jr 30, 2012 10.00 

May 2. 2012 10.50 

May 3, 2012 9.00 

May •, 2012 8.00 

May 7, 2012 9.00 

MayB, 2012 11,00 

May 9, 2012 10.00 

May 10, 2012 10.00 

May 11, 2012 8.00 

May 15, 2012 12.00 

May 16. 2012 10.00 

May 17, 2012 9.00 

May 18, 2012 8.50 

May 21 , 2012 9.00 

May22,2012 11.00 

May23,2012 9.00 

May 24, 2012 10.00 

May 25, 2012 10.50 

May 29, 2012 10.00 

Jun 5, 2012 8.00 

Jun 6, 2012 10.00 

Jun 7, 2012 9.00 

Jun 8, 2012 8.00 

Jun 11, 2012 4.00 

Jun 13.2012 5.00 

Jun 14, 2012 9.00 

Jun 15. 2012 9.00 

582.00 

Mar 1, 2012 6.00 

Mar 2, 2012 5.00 

Mar 6, 2012 8.50 

Mar 7, 2012 8.00 

Mar 8, 2012 8.00 

Mar 9, 2012 8.00 

Page 6 of 9 

Mar 28, 2013 
1:05:59PM 

Comments 
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Contract Employee Name 

Cost Only hours are not included in the charge or report totals. 

Charge Activity Repdrt· I 
_ (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Mar 12, 2012 

Mar 13, 2012 

Mar 14, 2012 

Mar 15, 2012 

Mar 16, 2012 

Mar 18. 2012 

Mar 19, 2012 

Mar 20, 2012 

Mar 21, 2012 

Mar 22, 2012 

Mar 23, 2012 

Mar 23, 2012 

Mar27,2012 

Mar 28, 2012 

Mar 29, 2012 

Mar 30, 2012 

Apr 2. 2012 

Apr 3, 2012 

Apr4, 2012 

Apr5.2012 

Apr6. 2012 

Apr9, 2012 

Apr 10, 2012 

Apr 11, 2012 

Apr 12, 2012 

Apr 13, 2012 

Apr17, 2012 

Apr 18. 2012 

Apr 19, 2012 

Apr20, 2012 

Apr24,2012 

Apr 25. 2012 

Apr 26, 2012 

Apr27,2012 

Apr30, 2012 

May 1. 2012 

Hou1'11 

8.00 

9.00 

8.00 

8.50 

8.00 
4.00 

8.00 

9.50 

6.00 

7.00 
8.00 

-3.50 

8.50 

7.50 

8.00 
8.00 

8.00 
8.00 

8.00 
8.00 

8.50 
7.50 

3.00 

6.00 

9.50 

8.50 
5.00 

7.50 

7.50 

5.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 
8.00 

7.50 
8.00 

Page 7 of 9 

Mar28.2013 
1:05:59PM 

Comments 
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Employee Name 

Cost Only hours are not included In the charge or report totals. 

I (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 _________ 1------------
Charge Activity Report 

Date 

May 2. 2012 

May 3. 2012 

May 4, 2012 

May 7, 2012 

May 8, 2012 

May 9, 2012 

May 10, 2012 

May 11, 2012 

May14,2012 

May 15, 2012 

May 17, 2012 

May 18, 2012 

May 21, 2012 

May 21, 2012 

May 21, 2012 

May 22. 2012 

May 22, 2012 

May 22, 2012 

May23, 2012 

May 23, 2012 

May23.2012 

May24,2012 

May24, 2012 

May 24. 2012 

May25, 2012 

May 25. 2012 

May 25. 2012 

May 30, 2012 

May30, 2012 

May 30, 2012 

May31,2012 

May 31, 2012 

May 31, 2012 

Jun 1, 2012 

Jun 4. 2012 

Jun 5 , 2012 

Hours 

8.00 

8.00 

4.00 

8.00 

6.00 

800 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

7.00 

4.00 

6.00 

7.00 

8.00 

7.00 

8.00 

-8 .00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.50 

4.00 

6.50 

10.00 

Page 8 of 9 

Mar 28. 2013 
1:05:59 PM 

Comments 
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------------------------~ . ...-...--. ...... ---~-----

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 1 _. _ -.. 1 _._,----.--....-.....---...--........ '""'l""-

Charge Activity Report 

Contract Employee Name 

Subtotal: 
Charge Totals: Regular Hours 2,219.00 OVIN11me Hours 0,00 

Report Total: Regular Hours 2,219.00 Overtime Hours 0.00 

Cost Only hours are not Included in the charge or report totals. 

Jun 6, 2012 
Jun 7, 2012 

Jun 8, 2012 

Jun 11. 2012 

Jun 12, 2012 

Jl.l'l 13, 2012 
Jl.l'l 14, 2012 

Hours 

6.00 
7.50 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 
8.00 

8.00 

513.00 

2,219.00 

2,219.00 

Page 9 of 9 

Mar 28. 2013 
1:05:59PM 

Comments 
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Contract 

(b) ( 3) - P . L . 8 6-3 6 f ---·--.. -~'---~r----.~------...J 
Charge Act1v1ty Report 

Empoyee Name Date 

Aug 29, 2012 

Aug31,2012 

Sep 5, 2012 

Sep6, 2012 

Sep 7, 2012 

Sep 10, 2012 

Sep 11 , 2012 

Sep 12, 2012 

Sep 13, 2012 

Sep 14, 2012 

Sep 17. 2012 

Sep 18. 2012 

Sep 19, 2012 

Sep 20. 2012 

Sep21, 2012 

Sep24.2012 

Sep 25, 2012 

Sep 26, 2012 

Sep 27. 2012 

Sep28,2012 

Subtotal: 

I Sep 25, 2012 

Sep 27. 2012 

Sep 28. 2012 

Subtotal: 

Jun 18, 2012 

Jun 19, 2012 

(b ) ( 3 ) - P . L. 8 6 - 36 
Jun 21.2012 

(b ) ( 6 ) 
Jun 22, 2012 

Jul 2. 2012 

Jul 3, 2012 

Ju15,2012 

Jul6, 2012 

Jul 9, 2012 

Cost Only hours are not included in the charge or report totals. 

Hours 

9.00 

7.00 

10.50 

10.00 

6.00 
10.00 

8.00 

10.00 

8.00 

8.00 

10.00 

12.00 

10.00 

8.00 

10.50 

10.00 

7.00 

9.00 

7.00 

518.00 

3.50 

2.00 

3.50 

9.00 

8.00 
. 7.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

7.00 

7.00 

5.00 

Page 4 of 9 

Mar 28. 2013 
12:47:43PM 

Comments 
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Contract Employee Name 

Cost Only hours are not Included In the charge or report totals. 

Charge Act1~1ty Report 

I (b) ( 3) - P . L . 86-36 1 

Jul 10, 2012 
Jul 11. 2012 

Jul 12, 2012 

Jul13,2012 

Jul 16, 2012 
Jul 17, 2012 

Jul 18, 2012 
Jul 19, 2012 

Jul 20, 2012 
Jul 23, 2012 

Jul 2-4, 2012 
Jul 25, 2012 

Jul26,2012 
Jul 27, 2012 

Jul 30, 2012 
Jul 31, 2012 

Aug 1, 2012 
Aug 2,2012 

Aug 3, 2012 

Aug6,2012 
Aug 7, 2012 
Aug 8,2012 

Aug 9, 2012 
Aug 10, 2012 

Aug 13.2012 
Aug 14, 2012 

Aug 15, 2012 
Aug 16, 2012 

Aug 17, 2012 
Aug 20, 2012 

Aug 21, 2012 
Aug 22, 2012 

Aug 23. 2012 
Aug 2-4, 2012 

Aug 27, 2012 
Aug 28, 2012 

Houri 

7.00 

8.00 

10.00 

8.00 
7.00 

7.00 
8.00 

-4.00 

2.00 
8.00 

8.00 
8.00 

6.50 
4.50 

8.50 

8.50 
8.00 

9.50 

8.00 

8.00 
8.00 

8.00 
6.00 

8.00 

8.00 
8.00 
7.50 
7.00 

4.00 
6.00 
7.00 

8.00 
8.50 

8.00 
9.00 

8.00 

Page 5 of 9 

Mar28,2013 
12:47:43 PM 

Comments 
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Employee Name 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 r 

Subtotal: 

Cost Only hours are not inciuded In the charge or report totals. 

Charg~ -Activity Report 

Date 

Aug 29, 2012 

Aug30, 2012 

Aug 31 , 2012 

Sep5, 2012 

Sep 6, 2012 

Sep 7. 2012 

Sep 10, 2012 

Sep 11, 2012 

Sep 12, 2012 

Sep 13, 2012 

Sep 14, 2012 

Sep 18, 2012 

Sep 19, 2012 

Sep 20, 2012 

Sep 21, 2012 

Sep 24, 2012 

Sep 25, 2012 

Sep 26, 2012 

Sep 28. 2012 

May 9, 2012 

May 10. 2012 

May 11 , 2012 

May 14, 2012 

May 15, 2012 

May 16, 2012 

May 17. 2012 

May 18, 2012 

May 21, 2012 

May 22, 2012 

May 23, 2012 

May 24, 2012 

May 25, 2012 

May 29, 2012 

May 30, 2012 

Houri 

8 .00 

8.00 

6.50 

8 .00 

7 .00 

8 .00 

9.00 

7.00 

9.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8 .00 

8.00 

5.00 

8.00 

9.00 

7.50 

8.50 

8 .00 

480.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.50 

9.00 

... 6.50 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8 .00 

8.00 

8 ,00 

Page 6 of 9 

Mar 28, 2013 
12:47:43PM 

Comments 
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Contract Empioyw Name 

Subtotal: 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

Cost Only hours are not included in the charge or report totals. 

----------------~----- --------;- ... -~------......~-

charge Activity Report 

Date 

Mar 26. 2013 

Mar 27, 2013 

Mar 28, 2013 

Oct 1. 2012 

Oct2, 2012 

Oct3. 2012 

Oct4, 2012 

Oct 5, 2012 

Oct6, 2012 

Oct9, 2012 

Oct 10, 2012 

Oct 11, 2012 

Oct 15, 2012 

Oct 16. 2012 

Oct 17, 2012 

Oct 18, 2012 

oct 19, 2012 

Oct24. 2012 

Oct25, 2012 

Oct 26, 2012 

Oct 31, 2012 

Nov 1, 2012 

Nov 5. 2012 

Nov6, 2012 

Nov 7. 2012 

Nova. 2012 

Nov 9, 2012 

Nov 13, 2012 

Nov 14, 2012 

Nov 16, 2012 

Nov 19, 2012 

Nov 20, 2012 

Nov 21, 2012 

Nov 26. 2012 

···-~1-(_b_) _(_3 _) _-_ P_._L_._ a_6_- _3_6_. 

Hours 

8.00 

8.00 

9.00 

en.oo 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

13.00 

15.00 

4.00 

10.50 

8.00 

8.00 

5.00 

8.00 

7.00 

8.50 

8.50 

8.00 

8.00 

8.50 

8.50 
8.00 

7.00 

7.50 

8.50 

7.00 

8.00 

10.00 

6.00 

8.00 

6.50 

8.00 

8.50 

8.00 

Page 10 of 16 

Mar 28, 2013 
12:50:21 PM 

comments 
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Contract Employae Name 

Cost Only hours are not lnduded in the charge or report totals. 

Charge Activity Reportl 
_ (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

Nov 27. 2012 

Nov 28, 2012 

Nov29, 2012 

Nov 30, 2012 

Dec3, 2012 

Dec: 4, 2012 

oecs. 2012 

Oec7, 2012 

Dec 11, 2012 

Dec 12. 2012 

Oec: 13, 2012 

Dec 14, 2012 

Dec 17, 2012 

Dec 19. 2012 

Dec 20, 2012 

Dec21, 2012 

Dec 27. 2012 

Dec 28, 2012 

Oec31, 2012 

Jan3. 2013 

Jan 4, 2013 

Jan a. 2013 

Jan 9, 2013 

Jan 10, 2013 

Jan 11, 2013 

Jan 14, 2013 

Jan 15, 2013 

Jan 17. 2013 

Jan 18. 2013 

Jan 22, 2013 

Jan 23, 2013 

Jan 24. 2013 

Jan 25. 2013 

Jan 28. 2013 

Jan 29. 2013 

Jan 30. 2013 

Hours 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8 .00 

7 .00 

9.00 

8.00 

7 .00 

6.00 

7.00 

8 .00 

8.00 

8.00 

8 .00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8 .00 

5.00 

6.50 

8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

8 .00 

9.00 

8.50 

8 .00 

8.00 

6.00 

8.00 

6.50 

8 .00 

8 .50 

7.50 

8.00 

Page 11 of 16 

Mar 28, 2013 
12:50:21 PM 

Comment• 
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I 

,_ - I 
Date 

312.7/12 
3/27/12 

3/28/12 
3/2.8/12 

3/29/12 
3/29/12 

3/30/12 
3/30/12 
3/30/12 
3/30/12 
3/30/12 
3/30/12 

4/2/12 
4/2/12 

4/2/12 
4/2/12 
4/2/12 
4/2/1 2 

4/3/12 
4/3/12 

4/4/12 
4/4/12 

4/5/12 
4/5/12 

4/6/12 
4/6/12 

4/9/12 
4/9/12 

4/10/12 
4/10/12 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

I 

I 
DOW Time Location 

Tue 9:40 
17:40 

Wed 9:54 
17:25 

Thu 10:07 
18:33 

Fri 10:22 
11:28 
11 :35 
13:49 
15:34 
17:22 

Mon 10:14 
11 :45 

12:01 
12:47 
13:11 
17:31 

Tue 10:05 
18:32 

Wed 9:57 
17:58 

Thu 9:57 
19:04 

Fri 10:10 
18:38 

Mon 9:17 
17:30 

Tue 11 :12 
14:00 

Gaps 

0:06 

1:44 

0:16 

0:24 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIED//~OR 9i;i;1e1.n1t ~9E e,m 

> 30 min. . 
Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

Total GAP Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ, HOURS (NETJ NOTES 

- -
7:59 7:59 8:30 0.50 0.50 

- . 
. . 

7:30 7:30 7:30 . . 
. -
. . 

8:26 8:26 8:00 (0.25) (0.25) 
. . 
. -
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

7:00 1:51 5:09 8:00 2.75 2.75 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

7:16 7:16 8:00 0.50 0.50 
. . 
. . 

8:26 8:26 8:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

- . 
. . 

8:01 8:01 8:00 . . 
. . 

-
. . -

9:06 9:06 8:00 (1 .00) (1.00) 
. . 
. . 

8:27 8:27 8:30 . . 
. . 
. . 

8:13 8:13 7:30 (0.50) (0.50) 
. . 
. . 

2:47 2:47 3:00 . . 

UNCLASSIFIEr,i}Fvk OFFICIAL Mt Olm 1 of 21 
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----~--~=~-- ---·~--"'-~--- ~-------~----
(b ) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIED//i;8M 8FF1e1_,~ ~!I! e,m (b ) ( 6) 

-I I >30 min. , . --- --
Conflm1 

~--- -- -- --- ----· - - - - - --- --- - - --MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 
Date DOW Time Location Gaps Total GAP Hours BILLED J::lQY.Bi ADJ. HQ!.!R~ l!~liTl NOTES 

- . 
4/11/12 Wed 10:58 - . 
4/11/12 17:21 6:23 6:23 6:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

. . 
4/12/12 Thu 10:26 . . 
4/12/12 20:12 9:46 9:46 9:30 (0.25) (0.25) 

. -4/13/12 Fri 9:18 . . 
4/13/12 18:26 9:08 9:08 8:30 (0.50) (0.50) 

. . 
4/17/12 Tue 9:41 . -4/17/12 9:57 . . 
4/17/12 11 :19 1 :21 . . 
4/17/12 15:30 5:48 1:21 4:26 5:00 0.50 0.50 - ·- - --- -- i----- . • - -- - ·· ·--· -· -· - - - t-· - - ~- - - -- - ~ -·· - - -. . 
4/18/12 Wed 10:03 - . 
4/18112 17:34 7:31 7:31 7:30 . . 

- . 
4/19/12 Thu 10:39 . . 
4/19/12 18:19 7:39 7:39 7:30 . . 

. . 
4/20/12 Fri 9:37 - . 
4/20/12 14:35 4:58 4:58 5:00 . . 

- -4/24/12 Tue 9:42 - -
4/24/12 11:03 . -4/24/12 11:42 0:38 - . 
4/24/12 18:21 8:38 0:38 7:59 8:00 - . 

- -4/25/12 Wed 9:57 - -- - - --- -- _,_ __ --- -- -·-- -- -- - -- -- -- - - -4/25/12 17:37 7:39 7:39 8:00 0.25 0.25 
. . 

4/26/12 Thu 11 :13 - -4/26/12 19:02 7:48 7:48 8:00 - -
. -4/27/12 Fri 10:09 - -4/27/12 12:00 - . 

4/27/12 14:01 2:00 - -4/27/12 18:18 8:09 2:00 6:08 8:00 1.75 1.75 
. . 

4/30/12 Mon 9:50 . -

UNClASSIFIEO/IFeR eFFICIAC USE OHLI 2 of 21 (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
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I 
I 

Date 
4/30/12 

5/1/12 

5/1/12 

5/1/12 

5/2/12 

512/12 
5/2/12 

5/2/12 

5/3/12 

5/3/12 

5/3/12 
5/3/12 

5/4/12 

5/4/12 

517/12 

517/12 
517/12 

517/12 

5/8/12 
5/8/12 

5/9/12 

5/9/12 

5/10/12 
5/10/12 

5/11/12 
5/11/12 

5/14/12 

5/14/12 

5/14/12 
5/14/12 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

I 

I 

DOW Time Location 

17:14 

Tue 10:18 

14:41 

17:42 

Wed 9:45 

12:03 
13:21 

17:34 

Thu 10:06 
11 :09 

11 :30 

16:01 

Fri 10:26 

12:31 

Mon 9:47 

11 :55 

13:15 

16:55 

Tue 10:02 
15:45 

Wed 10:10 

17:49 

Thu 10:48 
18:37 

Fri 10:07 

16:55 

Mon 10:34 

11:37 

12:25 
17:58 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

Gaps 

1 :18 

0:20 

1 :19 

0:48 

, 
, 

UNCLASSIFIED/ff8A emCIAL USC OIQ[f 

> 30mln. 

Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY 

Total GAP Hours BILLED 

7:23 7:23 7:30 

7:24 7:24 6:00 

7:48 1:18 6:30 8:00 

5:55 5:55 8:00 

2:04 2:04 4:00 

7:08 1:19 5:48 8:00 

5:43 5:43 6:00 

7:39 7:39 8:00 

, 
, 

7:48 7:48 8:00 
, 

, 

, 
, 

6:48 6~48 8:00 
, 

, , 

, , 
, 

7:l •, 0:48 6:36 8:00 
, 

UNCLASSIFIEDh'F8A 8FFIEI •,t WSE 8UL:l' 

. 
DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

!:!QYM ADJ, HOUR~ (t:IET) NOTES 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

(1.25) ( 1.25) 
. 

. . 

. . 

. . 
1.25 1.25 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

2.00 2.00 
. . 
. . 

1.75 (1.75) . hcility 
. . , 

. , . 
, . . 

, . , . 
2.00 2.00 

, . , . 
. , , . 

0.2~ I , 0.25 
~ . 

, , . . 
, 

0.25 0.25 , 

, 
, . . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

1.00 1.00 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

1.25 1.25 
. . 
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(b ) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
UNCLASSIFIED/,(~QA QFFIEl>lt 03[ OIGCI 

(b) ( 6 ) 

• I 

--1 L ____ > 30mln. I -- -- ··--· ---· - - - --- - -Conflnn MID-DAY I Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 
Date DOW Time Location Gaps Total GAP ! Hours BILLED !!QYM ADJ. HO!,!R§jNET) NOTES 

5/15/12 Tue 9:4 8 . -
5/15/12 18:49 9:01 I 9:01 8:00 (1.00) (1.00) 

I . -
5/17112 Thu 9:58 ! - . 
5/17/12 17:49 7:51 I 7:51 7:00 (0.75) (0.75) 

i - -
5/18/12 Fri 10:52 i - -
5/18/12 15:26 4:33 1 4:33 4:00 (0.50) (0.50) 

- -
5/21/12 Mon 10:23 - . 
5/21/12 12:21 I - -
5/21/12 13:07 0:45 i - -
5/21/12 17:37 7:13 0:45 6:28 6:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

-
'--- --- - · ~- .. ~ ·-··--·· -·--- - ~ -- --1-·• - - · ·-- --~ •·--•· ·· - --· ---- · ··-· 5/22/12 Tue 9:22 - -

5/22/12 11 :19 I - -
5/22/12 12:51 1:31 I - -
5/22/12 18:03 8:40 1:31 7:08 7:00 . . 

- -
5/23/12 Wed 9:57 

' - -
5/23/12 17:50 7:53 . I 7:53 8:00 - -

- -
5/24/12 Thu 12:51 i -

I 5/24/12 16:43 3:51 I 3:51 7:00 3.00 (3.00) -, I 

-
5/25/12 Fri 9:36 , , - -
5/25/12 17:36 7:59 I 7:59 

. 
8:00 - , -

! . . - , -
5/30/12 Wed 10:03 - , , 

-, 
5/30/12 17:51 7:48 7:48 8:00 - . -- - ---I- ·- ---· . , ·--- I- '-+- - - - --·- ·-f--- ·-- ---- ~ - ~ .... ·-- - - ---- - -- ··- · ---

I - , . -, 
5/31/12 Thu 9:55 I - , 

, 
-

5/31/12 18:27 8:32 8:32 8:30 . , . - -
i . , - -

6/1/12 Fri 10:22 l . 
, - -

6/1/12 14:30 4:07 4:07 4:00 - -
I , . , - -

6/4/12 Mon 10:01 I . . - -, 
6/4/12 11 :13 ! , . - -
6/4/12 12:00 0:47 , , , i - -
6/4/12 16:28 6:27 • 0:47 I 5:40 6:30 0.75 0.75 . 

UNCLASSIFIEO/,'FQA QFFIGlf,L W!iiE Ofll:'/ 
(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 

4 of21 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03880

I 

I 

Date 

6/5/12 
6/5/12 
6/5/12 
6/5/12 

616/12 
6/6/12 
6/6/12 
6/6/12 

6/7/12 
6/7/12 
6/7/12 
6/7/12 

6/8/12 
6/8/12 

6/11/12 
6/11/12 
6/11/12 
6/11/12 

6/12/12 
6/12/12 
6/12/12 
6/12/12 

6/13/12 
6/13/12 

6/14/12 
6114/12 

6/18/12 

6119112 
6/19/12 
6/19/12 
6/19/12 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6) 

I 

I._ _ 

DOW Time Location 

Tue 9:50 
10:41 
11 :15 
20:28 

Wed 9:59 
12:36 
13:51 
17:10 

Thu 10:13 
12:17 
12:59 
17:29 

Fri 10:12 
17:30 

Mon 10:07 
11 :18 
13:12 
17:52 

Tue 10:02 
10:18 
10:26 
17:28 

Wed 10:08 
- -·-- - --

16:45 

Thu 9:58 
14:27 

Mon 17:50 

Tue 9:47 
11 :01 
12:07 
17:08 

Gaps 

0:33 

1 :15 

0:42 

1:54 

0:08 

1:06 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 r 

UNCLASSIFIED,','FOR OFFICIAL use 014Lf 

> 30 min. 

Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY 

Total GAP Hours BILLED 

10:38 0:33 10:04 10:00 

7:10 1:15 5:55 6:00 

7:16 0:42 6:33 7:30 

7:17 7:17 8:00 

7:44 1:54 5:50 8:00 

7:26 7:26 8:00 

-· 

6:36 6:36 8:00 

4:28 4:28 8:00 

0:00 0:00 8:00 

. . . 
. . . . 

7:20 1:06. - • • 6:14 7:00 
. . . -

UNCLASSIFIED/1'FOR OFFl@l-•l 1:<J§E 0111!.1/ 

-
DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

HOURS ADJ. HOURSjNETl NOTES 

- -
. . 
. -
- -
. . 

. -
- . 

- . 
. -
. -
- . 

. -
- . 

. -
0.75 0.75 

- . 

-
0.50 0.50 

- -
- -
- -
- -

2.00 2.00 
- -
- -
- -
- -

0.50 0.50 

- -
- -

. -- -
1.25 1.25 

- -
- -

3.50 (2.00) 1.501 I 
. . - . . 

8.00 (8.00) . . . Access error . -
- . . . - -

. . -. . -. . . - -
- -

0.75 0.75 

S of 21 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03881

·- -

Date DOW 

6/21/12 Thu 
6/21/12 
6/21/12 
6/21/12 

6/22/12 Fri 
6/22/12 

7/2/12 Mon 

7/2/12 

7/3/12 Tue 
7/3/12 - ---- .. 
7/3/12 
7/3/12 
7/3/12 
7/3/12 

7/5/12 Thu 
7/5/12 

7/6/12 Fri 
7/6/12 
7/6/12 
7/6/12 

7/9/12 Mon 

7/9/12 
7/9/12 
7/9/12 

7/10/12 Tue 
7/10/12 

7/11/12 Wed 
7/1 1/12 

7/12/12 Thu 
7/12/12 
7/12/12 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

J___ 

Time Location 

10:15 
12:08 
12:47 
17:49 

10:42 
17:01 

10:05 
17:56. 

9:47 
12:09 
12:19 
13:14 
13:30 
17:30 

10:46 
17:11 

10:05 
11:21 
13:44 

17:55 

10:34 
11:37 
12:47 
16:11 

9:56 
15:51 

10:13 
17:41 

9:03 
11 :13 
11:52 

---
Gaps 

0:38 

0:10 

0:15 

2:22 

1 :10 
-· . -

0:39 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 

UNCLASSIFIED//mR O~Fl@ll'ct 6'2 0 14Ef 

'> 30mln. . 
MID-DAY ! 

·- ,-. -- --· I---•·--· 
Confirm Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

Total GAP Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ. HOUR§ jNETl NOTES 

- -
- -
- -
- -

7:34 0:38 6:55 8:00 1.00 1.00 
- -
- -

6:19 6:19 8:00 1.50 1.50 

- -
- -

7:51 7:51 8:00 - -
- -
- -
- -

·- ----··-- ·-••- - ---·-·· - -·----·· -· ·• -· --- f--- · - · - ·· ···---- ·-· .. 
- . 

. . 

. . 

7:43 7:43 8:00 0.25 0.25 
. -
. -

6:25 6:25 7:00 0.50 0.50 
- . 
. -
- -

. -
7:50 2:22 5:27 7:00 1.50 1.50 

. . 

- . 
. -
- -

. ··- ___ ,._ ... -
5:37 1:10 4:27 5:00 0.50 0.50 

- . 
. . 

5:55 5:55 7:00 1.00 1.00 
. . 

- -
7:28 7:28 8:00 0.50 0.50 

- . 
. -
- . 

- -

UNCLASSIFIED//r;QA flFFIGI Clo' I" fl.II.¥ 6of 21 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03882

(b ) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

UNCLASSIFIED/1,1-8A 81'1'11!!1111!1: t"I! 01q1:1 

I 1-- ---- > 30 min. -
Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

Date DOW Time Location Gaps Total GAP Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ. HOURSjNET) NOTES 
7/12/12 18:56 9:53 0:39 9:13 10:00 0.75 0.75 

- -
7/13/12 Fri 9:24 - -
7/13/12 16:53 7:29 7:29 8:00 0.50 0.50 

- -
7/16/12 Mon 9:33 - -
7/16/12 13:09 - -
7/16/12 13:58 0:48 - -
7/16/12 17:52 8:19 0:48 7:30 7:00 (0.50) (0-50) 

- -
7/17/12 Tue 9:45 - -
7/17/12 11 :59 - -
7/17/12 12:44 0:44 - -
7/17/12 17:57 8:12 0:44 7:27 7:00 (0.25) (025) 

----
- -

7/18/12 Wed 10:09 - -
7/18/12 11:05 - -
7/18/12 11 :26 0:20 - -
7/18/12 16:29 6:20 6:20 8:00 1.50 1.50 

- -
7/19/12 Thu 9:57 - -

7/19/12 13:51 3:54 3:54 4:00 - -
- -

7/20/12 Fri 9:22 - -
7/20/12 11:46 2:23 2:23 2:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

- -
7/23/12 Mon 9:18 - -
7/23/12 17:32 8:13 8:13 8:00 - -

- -
7/24/12 Tue 9:44 - -
7/24/12 17:40 7:56 7:56 8:00 - -

- -
7/25/12 Wed 9:40 - -
7/25/12 17:50 8:09 8:09 8:00 - -

- -
7/26/12 Thu 9:59 - -
7/26/12 16:46 6:46 6:46 6:30 (0.25) (0.25) 

- -
7/27/12 Fri 9:54 - -
7/27/12 12:41 - -
7/27/12 12:54 0:13 - -

UNCLASSIFIEO/,'l'@A @l'n@1-.t !;!if e11t. 7 of 21 
(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03883

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
UNCLASSIFIED//li8M 8f~1e111rt '"! c1•c, (b ) ( 6) 

1-- - > 30mln. ----·- -- , ___ .__ - - --- --· -- - >-· -- - ·-- - - ---Confirm MID-DAY I Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 
Date DOW Time I-- ••'-- Gaps Total GAP I Hours !!..b.W? ~ ADJ. HOURS INETI NOTES 

7/27/12 14:56 5:01 5:01 4:30 (0.50) (0.50) 
- -7/30/12 Mon 9:35 - -

7/30/12 11:46 - -
7/30/12 12:21 0:34 - -
7/30/12 17:24 7:49 0:34 7:14 8:30 1.25 1.25 

- -7/31/12 Tue 9:42 - -
7/31/12 17:59 8:16 8:16 8:30 - -

- -
8/1/12 Wed 9:40 - -8/1/12 11:52 - -
8/1/12 12:50 0:58 - -
8/1/12 17:39 7:59 0:58 7:01 8:00 0.75 0.75 ·-- - - ·- -~- - -- -- ·-- - -- - ·-- - - --· - - - ·-- -8/2/12 Thu 10:09 - -
8/2/12 15:56 - -8/2/12 16:02 0:05 - -
8/2/12 19:42 9:32 9:32 9:30 - -

- -8/3/12 Fri 9:33 - -8/3/12 12:48 - -8/3/12 13:37 0:49 - -8/3/12 16:05 6:31 6:31 8:00 1.25 1.25 
- -8/6/12 Mon 8:46 - -8/6/12 12:45 - -8/6/12 13:32 0:46 - -

8/6/12 17:33 8:47 0:46 8:00 8:00 - -
- -·- - ----- - -- - -~- ~ - -- -- - - -- - - - -- - -·-8/7/12 Tue 9:20 - -8/7/12 11 :10 - -8/7/12 12:35 1:25 - -8/7/12 16:46 7:26 1:25 6:00 8:00 1.75 1.75 
- -8/8/12 Wed 9:51 - -8/8/12 17:57 8:05 8:05 8:00 - -
- -8/9/12 Thu 9:45 - -

8/9/12 12:15 - -8/9/12 13:48 1:32 - -

UNCLASSIFIED//F8M 8FFIEl;l1l !j!j[ e,m 8 of 21 (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03884

I 

I 
Date 

8/9/12 

6/10/12 
8/10/12 

8/13/12 
8/13/12 
6/13/12 
8/13/12 

8/14/12 
8/14/12 

6/15/12 
8/15/12 

6/15/12 
8/15/12 

8/16/12 
8/16/12 

8/17/12 
8/17/12 

8/20/12 
8/20/12 

6/21112 
8/21112 

.. 

8/22/12 
8/22/12 
8/22/12 
8/22/12 

8/23/12 
8/23/12 

8/24112 
8124/12 
8/24/12 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

I 

I 
DOW Time Location 

17:48 

Fri 9:56 
16:00 

Mon 6:10 
11 :28 
12:34 
17:11 

Tue 8:22 
16:42 

Wed 8:15 
14:27 
16:21 
17:28 

Thu 9:13 

15:06 

Fri 8:37 
12:20 

Mon 9:59 
17:13 

Tue 9:47 
17:20 

-
Wed 10:00 

11:56 
12:42 
17:11 

Thu 9:10 
17:20 

Fri 9:33 
12:05 
12:50 

Gaps 

1:05 

1:53 

0:45 

0:44 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIEO/ij;()A gi;i;Ie1:1,t ~!if eIm 

> 30 min. 

Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY 

Total GAP Hours BILLED 

8:03 1:32 6:30 6:00 

6:03 6:03 8:00 

9:00 1:05 7:55 8:00 

8:20 8:20 8:00 

... ., 

9:13 1:53 7:19 7:30 

5:52 5:52 7:00 

3:43 3:43 4:00 

7:14 7:14 6:00 

7:32 7:32 7:00 

. -

7:10 0:45 6:24 8:00 . . . . . . 
8:09 8:09' • 8:30 . .• . . . . ! . . . . . I . . 

UNCLASSIFIEDh"ra l\ arne1J11L ~!i[ er• tv 

. 
DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

HOURS ADJ. HOURS fNET) NOTES 

(0.50) (0.50) 
. . 
. . 

1.75 1.75 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

. . 

. . 
(0.25) (0.25} 

. . 

. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. 
. . 

1.00 1.00 
. . 
. . 

0.25 0.25 1 I 
. . . . 
. . . . 

(1.00} (1.90} 
. . . . 

. . . . . 
(0.50} . . (0.50} . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.50 1.50 

. . 

. . 

0.25 0.25 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
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Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03885

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
UNCLASSIFIED//~gA 8FFl@l!lll ti!~ "Im (b ) ( 6) 

-I 1- - >30 min. . .... - ·-- - -- - - -- -- - --· Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. DIie. 
Date DOW Time Location Gaps Tot.II GAP Hours BILLED H21l.Bl AQ,I..,. MnllRS INl=TI NOTES 

8/24/12 16:56 7:23 0:44 6:38 8:00 1.25 1.25 
. . 

8/27/12 Mon 8:07 . . 
8/27/12 17:10 9:02 9:02 9:00 . . 

. . 
8/28/12 Tue 8:39 . . 
8128/12 16:48 8:08 8:08 8:00 . . 

. . 
8/29/12 Wed 9:06 . . 
8/29/12 16:28 7:22 7:22 8:00 0.50 0.50 

. . 
8/30/12 Thu 8:39 . . 
8/30/12 11 :14 - . 
8/30/12 ~ -1 0:47 . . - --··- - - - ·- - - -· -·· ·-- -- -· - - -- - ·· -- - ·- -- - -8/30/12 17:52 9:12 0:47 8:25 8:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

. . 
8/31/12 Fri 8:35 . . 
8/31/12 15:20 6:45 6:45 6:30 (0.25) (0.25) 

. . 
9/4/12 Tue 16:19 . . 
9/4/12 16:21 . . 
9/4/12 16:23 . . 
9/4/12 16:24 . . 
9/4/12 16:50 . . 
9/4/12 17:51 1:32 1:32 0:00 (1.50) (1.50) 

. . 
9/5/12 Wed 9:35 . . 
9/5/12 11:05 . . 
9/5/12 12:07 1:02 . . 
9/5/12 16:47 7:12 1:02 6:10 8:00 1.75 1.75 -- ·---- ,-... __ - · - - - - - ~ -- ~ - ,__ _ - >- -- - --· - - --- - - ---. . 
9/6/12 Thu 9:31 . . 
9/6/12 15:04 . . 
9/6/12 15:23 0:19 . . 
9/6/12 15:23 . . 
9/6/12 16:02 6:31 6:31 7:00 0.25 0.25 

. . 
9/7/12 Fri 8:23 . . 
9n/12 11 :01 . . 
9n/12 12:29 1:27 . . 
9/7/12 17:14 8:50 1:27 7:22 8:00 0.50 0.50 

UNCLASSIFIED/) F8R 8PF1e1111t ti,[ ent, 10 of 21 (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03886

I 

I 
Date 

9/10/12 

9/10/12 

9/10/12 
9/10/12 

9/11i12 
9/11/12 

9/11/12 

9/11 /12 

9/12/12 
9/12/12 

9/12/12 
9/12/12 

9/12/12 

9/12/12 

9/13/12 

9/13/12 

9/13/12 
9/13/12 

9/13/12 

9/14/12 

9/14/12 

9/18/12 
9/18/12 

9/19/12 

9/19/12 

9/20/12 

9/20/12 
9/20/12 

9/20/12 

9/21/12 
9/21/12 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

I 

I 
DOW Time Location 

Mon 8:31 
11 :42 

12:24 
18:40 

Tue 8:28 
11 :09 

11:54 

15:31 

Wed 8:29 
12:14 

12:28 
12:47 

13:00 
17:32 

Thu 8:38 

12:20 
13:05 

13:05 

16:31 

Fri 8:39 
17:01 

Tue 9:48 

18:00 

- - ·-Wed 8:52 

17:23 

Thu 8:49 
12:06 

13:14 
16:15 

Fri 8:21 

16:49 

Gaps 

0:42 

0:45 

0:13 

0:13 

0:45 

1:07 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIED/)li8R BFflelll!L tfat 014Cf 

> 30 min. . 

Confirm MIO-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

Total GAP Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ. HOURS lft~T) NOTES 
. 

. . 

. . 

. . 
10:09 0:42 9:27 9:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

. 

. . 

. . 

. . 

7:02 0:45 6:16 7:00 0.50 0.50 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

9:02 9:02 9:00 . . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

7:52 0:45 7:07 8:00 0.75 0.75 
. . 
. . 

8:21 8:21 8:00 (0.25) (0.25) 
. . 
. . 

8:12 8:12 8:00 . . 
. . 
. . 

8:30 8:30 8:00 (0.50) (0.50) 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

7:25 1:07 6:17 5:00 (1 .25) (1.25) 
. . 
. . 

8:27 8:27 8:00 (0.25) (0.25) 
. . 

UNClASSIFIED/,'POII. ePP1e1111t !j!j[ e r,r;t 11 of 21 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03887

--------- --------------------..:-.-. ...... ..-___ ~~· . ------ ---... ----~~ 

(b ) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 
UNCLASSIFIED/,'i;QA OFFlelJIIL USE ONLY (b) ( 6 ) 

I 

- - - ~ I- > 30mln. . -- --·--·- ·- -- ·•-··•• 
Confirm MID-DAY i Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empt. Disc. 

Date DOW Time I Location Gaps Total GAP Hours BILLED .!:fQ1l.M ADJ. HO!,!R& IHETl NOTES 
9/24/12 Mon 8:33 - . 
9/24/12 11:53 - -
9/24/12 12:30 0:37 - -
9/24/12 18:08 9:34 0:37 8:57 9:00 - -

- -
9/25/12 Tue 8:25 - -
9/25/12 15:13 - -
9/25/12 15:17 0:03 - -
9/25/12 16:16 7:51 7:51 7:30 (0.25) (0.25) 

- -
9/26/12 Wed 8:36 - -
9/26/12 13:20 - -
9/26/12 13:58 0:37 - -
9/26/12 16:48 8:11 0:37 7:34 8:30 0.75 0.75 - - - 1---• - -.L-- - - -- -·----- •-·--•· --· ·---- ··- t--- ---·· --- - t-••-· ·- --- - - >-- ---· -t---· ·--- -
9/28/12 Fri 8:54 - -
9/28/12 10:21 - -
9/28/12 10:29 0:08 - -
9/28/12 17:31 8:36 8:36 8:00 (0.50) (0.50) 

- -
10/1/12 Mon 9:01 - -
10/1/12 12:09 - -
10/1/12 12:59 0:49 - -
10/1/12 17:15 8:14 0:49 ·7:24 8:00 0.50 0.50 

- -
10/2/12 Tue 9 :18 . -
10/2/12 17:37 8:18 8:18 8:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

- . 
10/3/12 Wed 9:13 - -
10/3/12 12:38 - -- -- ·- -·-- --··-- -· --~ -- -- ---~ ·-· - - - 1- -·-- _ ,_ - -· -- ··-- -·- -- ----10/3/12 13:20 0:41 - -
10/3/12 17:28 8:14 0:41 7:33 8:00 0.25 0.25 

- -
10/4/12 Thu 9:56 - -
10/4/12 13:05 - -
10/4/12 13:45 0:39 . -
10/4/12 23:33 13:36 0:39 12:57 13:00 - -

- -
10/5/12 Fri 6:43 - -
10/5/12 21:43 14:59 14:59 15:00 - -

- -

UNCLASSIFIEO,'/P8A 8PPIEh'IL ~§E OUt',S 
(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
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Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03888

I 

I 
Date 

1016112 

1016112 

1019112 

10/9112 

10110112 

10110112 
10110112 

10110112 

10111112 

10111/12 
10/11/12 

10/11/12 
10/11/12 

10/11/12 

10/15/12 

10/15/12 

10/16/12 
10/16/12 

10/16/12 
10/16/12 

10/16/12 
10/16/12 

10/16/12 

10/16/12 

10/17/12 

10/17/12 

10/17/12 
10/17/12 

10118/12 
10118/12 

10/19/12 
10/19/12 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

I 

I 
DOW Time Location 

Sat 10:11 

14:33 

Tue 8:32 

19:39 

Wed 8:45 

12:46 
13:32 

18:22 

Thu 8:41 
11:48 

11 :58 
12:13 

12:28 

17:25 

Mon 11 :15 

16:38 

Tue 9:42 

10:46 
11 :17 

11 :19 
11:37 

12:20 
12:28 

17:47 

Wed 9:25 

11:34 

12:25 
16:19 

Thu 9:24 
18:21 

Fri 9:06 
18:01 

Gaps 

0:45 

0:09 

0:15 

0:30 

0:18 

0:08 

0:50 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIED/)liOR OFFl@l;IIL ~SL 614LI 

> 30 min. . 
Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Oise .. 

Total GAP Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ. HOURS INETI NOTES 

. . 

4:21 4:21 4:00 (0.25) (0.25) 
. . 
. -

11:07 11:07 10:30 (0,50) (0.50) 
. . 
. . 
. . 
- -

9:36 0:45 8:51 8:00 (0.75) (0.75) 
. . 
. . 
. -
. . 

.. 
- . 
. . 

8:43 8:43 8:00 (0.50) (0.50) 

- . 
- . 

5:23 5:23 5:00 (0.25) (0.25) 
. . 
. . 
. -
. -
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

8:05 0:30 7:34 8:00 0.25 0.25 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

6:53 0:50 6:03 7:00 0.75 0.75 
. . 
. . 

8:57 8:57 8:30 (0.25) (0.25) 
. . 
. . 

8:55 8:55 8:30 (0.25) (0.25) 
. . 

UNCLASSIFIED;YFOR OFFl&I t L W6E QPII ¥ 13 of 21 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03889

- ~ 
Date 

10/24/12 
10/24/12 

10/25/12 
10/25/12 

10/26/12 
10/26/12 

10/31/12 
10/31/12 
10/31/12 
10/31/12 

-·-11/1/12 
11/1/12 

11/5/12 
11/5/12 
11/5/12 
11/5/12 

11/6/12 
11/6/12 
11/6/12 
11/6/12 

11m12 
11n/12 
11m12 ,.. 
11m12 

11/8/12 
11/8/12 

11/9/12 
1119112 
11/9/12 
11/9/12 
11/9/12 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b ) ( 6) 

, 

I-
DOW Time Location 
Wed 9:18 

17:33 

Thu 9:04 
17:38 

Fri 8:28 
17:06 

Wed 9:36 
11 :24 
12:08 
17:19 

,___ ··---Thu 9:33 
17:25 

Mon 8:21 
12:51 
14:40 
17:27 

Tue 9:53 
13:41 
15:36 
18:57 

Wed 8:52 
11:41 
12:23 ---- --
19:29 

Thu 8:50 
15:26 

Fri 8:32 
8:32 
11 :00 
12:30 
18:36 

·-- ---

Gaps 

0:44 

~---

1:48 

1:54 

0:42 
c--· --

1:30 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

UNCLASSIFIED//f811 8 ~F1e1;11t l:l!C e,m 

> 30 min. , ~-. -
"i i10-DAYT -- ---Conflnn Total COMPANY 

Total GAP Hours BILLED 

8:15 8:15 8:00 

8:34 8:34 8:00 

8:38 8:38 8:30 

7:43 0:44 6:59 8:30 

--~-- - -- --
7:51 7:51 8:00 

9:06 1:48 7:17 7:00 

9:04 1:54 7:09 7:30 

- · -- -- -- -
10:37 0:42 9:55 8:30 

6:35 6:35 7:00 

10:03 1:30 8:33 8:00 

UNCLASSIFIED/}f8A 8ffl@IAL 1:13[ elm 

. - - -· - - - -- -- -- -- ,- -DISCREPANT Empl. DIie. 
HOURS ADJ. 1:!QURS IHl;Tl NOTES 

. . 
(0.25) (0.25) 

. . 

. . 
(0.50) (0.50) 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 
1.50 1.50 
. . ·-· - -· - - ---· -- -·· -· -. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

(0.25) (0.25) 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

0.25 0.25 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . ·-- - - -- ·- - ·- - . 

(1.25) (1.25) 
. . 
. . 

0.25 0.25 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 
. . 

(0.50) (0.50) 
. . 
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I 

I 
Date 

11/13/12 

11/13112 

11/13/12 

11/13112 

11/14/12 

11/14/12 

11/16/12 

11116/12 

11/16112 

11/16/12 

11/16112 

11/16/12 

11/16112 

11/19/12 

11/19112 

11/20/12 

11/20/12 

11121/12 

11/21112 

11/26/12 

11126112 

11127112 

11127/12 

11128112 

11/28/12 

11128/12 

11/28112 

11129112 

11129112 

11/30/12 

11/30112 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

I 

I 
DOW Time Location 

Tue 7:10 

7:39 

8 :50 

18:35 

Wed 9:29 

14:31 

Fri 9:48 

12:28 

12:38 

13:01 

13 :08 

13:08 

17:51 

Mon 10:47 

17:10 

Tue 9 :14 

17:19 

Wed 8 :39 

17:12 

Mon 9 :37 

17:14 

Tue 9 :50 

17:14 

Wed 10 :05 

11 :18 

12:25 

17:22 

Thu 9 :51 

17:15 

Fri 9:30 

17:11 

Gaps 

1:10 

0:09 

0:07 

1:06 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIED/,'FQR erflellllt USE OIGCI 

>30mln. . 
Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empt. Disc. 

Total GAP Hours filb.!&Q ~ ADJ. HO!,!R§ IH~Tl NOTES 

- . 
. -
- . 

11:24 1:10 10:14 10:00 - -
- -
- -

5 :01 5:01 6:00 0.75 0.75 

- -
. . 

- -
- -
. -
- -
. -

8:03 8:03 8:00 - -
- -
- -

6:23 6:23 6:30 - -
- -
. -

8 :04 8:04 8 :00 . . 
- . 
- -

8 :33 8:33 8:30 - -
- -
. . 

7:36 7:36 8:00 0.25 0.25 

. . 

. . 

7 :24 7:24 8:00 0 .50 0.50 

. . 
- -
- -
- -

7 :16 1:06 6 :10 8:00 1.75 1.75 

- -
- . 

7:24 7:24 8:00 0 .50 0.50 

- . 
- -

7:41 7 :41 8:00 0 .25 0 .25 

UNCLASSIFIED/,'FQR 0FFl€ilt L !Iii' Gtll Y 15 of 21 
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(b) ( 3) - P . L . 86-36 
UNCLASSIFIED//POI'. ernel.Jltt t,31! Olm (b) ( 6 ) 

I 

-- ~ I > 30mln. ; ----- -- - - -· ··- ---~i.- ---- - - -- -- --- - -- - · Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. Date DOW Time Location Gaps Total GAP Hours BILLED H2YM ~ HQ!.!B~ jN!;!l NOTES 
. . 

12/3/12 Mon 9:19 . . 
12/3/12 9:19 . . 
12/3/12 11 :33 . -1213/12 12:11 0:37 . . 
12/3/12 15:56 6:37 0:37 5:59 7:00 1.00 1.00 

. . 
12/4/12 Tue 8:43 . . 
12/4/12 17:58 9:15 9:15 9:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

. . 
12/5/12 Wed 9:07 . . 
12/5/12 17:08 8:00 8:00 8:00 . . 

. . 
12m12 Fri 9:27 . . - - - -- -· -- -- - - - ·- -· -- --- --- -- - -·-- - ·- -- ·--· - - ·-· ~ ·-1217/12 15:02 5:35 5:35 7:00 1.25 1.25 

. . 
12/11/12 Tue 12:23 . . 
12/11/12 17:23 5:00 5:00 6:00 0.75 0.75 

. . 
12/12/12 Wed 11:21 . . 
12/12/12 18:27 7:05 7:05 7:00 . . 

. . 
12/13/12 Thu 9:49 . . 
12/13/12 17:28 7:39 7:39 8:00 0.25 0.25 

. . 
12/14/12 Fri 8:45 . . 
12/14/12 16:51 8:05 8:05 8:00 . . 

. -12/17/12 Mon 9:39 - . 
12/17/12 17:34 7:54 7:54 8:00 . -- - - - --- . - - - --· -- - -- '- - ---- - - ·- - - ·- - - -- --. -12/19/12 Wed 10:34 . -12/19/12 11:38 - -12/19/12 11:45 0:07 - -12/19/12 15:26 4:51 4:51 8:00 3.00 3.00 

- . 
12/20/12 Thu 10:20 . -12/20/12 17:31 7:10 7:10 8:00 0.75 0.75 

- -12/21/12 Fri 10:08 - . 
12/21/12 15:29 5:21 5:21 8:00 2.50 2.50 

UNCLASSIFIEDl,<FiA i FFIEb41L ~ §E 8 pjt\l 16 of 21 (b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 
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I 

I 

Date 

12/27/12 

12/27/12 

12/28/12 

12/28/12 

12/31/12 

12/31/12 

1/3/13 
1/3/13 

1/4/13 
1/4/13 

1/8/13 
1/8/13 

1/9/13 
1/9/13 

1/10/13 

1/10/13 
1 /10/13 

1/10/13 

1/11/13 
1/11/13 

1/14/13 

1/14/13 

1/15/13 
1/15/13 

1/17/13 

1/17/13 

1/17/13 
1/17/13 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b ) ( 6 ) 

, 
I 

I 
DOW Time LoeatJon· 

Thu 8:46 
15:13 

Fri 10:08 
14:58 

Mon 9:27 
14:48 

Thu 11:58 
17:03 

Fri 9:38 
15:58 

Tue 9:46 
17:42 

Wed 9:21 
17:18 

Thu 9:57 
13:10 
14:08 
17:34 

Fri 9:46 
17:59 

·-
Mon 9:35 

18:37 

Tue 10:22 
18:43 

Thu 9:21 
16:24 
16:40 
17:31 

Gaps 

0:58 

0:16 

(b) (3 ) - P . L . 86- 36 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOA OWiltL W§[ sr•~· 

> 30mln. -
Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

Total GAP Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ. HOURS (NET} NOTES 

. . 

. . 

6:27 6:27 8:00 1.50 1.50 
. . 
. . 

4 :49 4:49 8:00 3.00 3.00 
. -
. . 

5:20 5:20 8:00 2.50 2.50 
. -
. . 

5:05 5:05 5:00 . -
. -
. 

6:20 6:20 6:30 . -
. -
. . 

7:55 7:55 8:00 . -
. . 
. . 

7:57 7:57 8:00 . . 
. -
. . 
. . 
. . 

7:37 0:58 6:38 8:00 1.25 1.25 
. -
. . 

8:12 8:12 8:00 . -
. . 
- . 

9:02 9:02 9:00 . . 
. -
. . 

8:21 8:21 8:30 . . 
. -
. -
. -
- . 

8:10 8:10 8:00 . -
. . 

UNCLASSIFIEC,hfO,< 011 h~l)llt t:J!lf OffLi 17 of 21 
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(b) ( 3) - P . L . 86-36 
UNCLASSIFIED//,OA iFFIEIAL USE OIGCI (b ) ( 6) 

. 
I ~- - > 30mln. : . - ·-- - --- -- -MID-DAY ifotal ·- --··- ·- - - ·· -- --- -- -Confirm COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. DIie. Date DOW Time Location Gaps Total GAP ' HOUl'II BILLED H2YM ~ HQ!.!RS (N!iTl NOTES 1/18/13 Fri 9:06 . . 

1/18/13 16:32 7:25 7:25 8:00 0.50 0.50 
. . 

1/22/13 Tue 9:24 . . 
1/22/13 16:41 7:16 7:16 6:00 ( 1.25) (1.25) 

. . 
1/23/13 Wed 8:57 . . 
1/23/13 15:10 6:13 6:13 8:00 1.75 1.75 

. . 
1/24/13 Thu 9:43 . . 
1/24/13 13:59 . . 
1/24/13 15:45 1:45 . . 
1/24/13 15:45 . . 
1/24/13 17:24 7:41 1:45 5:55 6:30 0.50 0.50 -·-- --·--·- - -· -- - - - ·- - ··- - - ·-- ~-- - - -- - - - - -·-·-. . 
1/25/13 Fri 9:25 . . 
1/25/13 12:01 . . 
1/25/13 12:08 0:06 . . 
1/25/13 17:21 7:55 7:55 8:00 . . 

. . 
1/28/13 Mon 9:56 . . 
1/28/13 18:14 8:17 8:17 8:30 . . 

. . 
1/29/13 Tue 10:07 . . 
1/29/13 16:56 6:49 6:49 7:30 0.50 0.50 

. . 1/30/13 Wed 9:56 . . 
1/30/13 18:07 8:11 8:11 8:00 . . 

. -1 /31/13 Thu 9:34 . . - - - - -- . - -- - - ·- - - ·- --- --··- -- - - ·- - - - - -- r- - -· . 1/31/13 17:24 7:49 7:49 8:00 . . 

. . 2/1/13 Fri 9:20 . . 
2/1/13 16:42 7:22 7:22 7:30 . . 

. . 
2/5/13 Tue 12:28 . . 
2/5/13 17:45 5:16 5:16 7:00 1.50 1.50 

. . 
216/13 Wed 10:01 . . 
2/6/13 17:02 7:01 7:01 8:00 0.75 0.75 

. . 

UNCLASSIFIED//Ff'R OHIGI O I '1'5i Q.allf 18 of 21 (b) (3) - P . L . 86- 36 
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NSA:  03894

I 
I 

Date 
2nt13 
2nt13 

2/8/13 
2/8/13 

2/12/13 
2/12/13 

2/13/13 
2/13/13 

2/14/13 
2/14/13 

2/15/13 
2/15/13 

2/19/13 
2/19/13 

2/20/13 
2/20/13 
2/20/13 
2/20/13 

2/21/13 
2/21/13 

2/25/13 -
2/25/13 

2/26/13 
2/26/13 

2/27/13 
2/27/13 

2/28/13 
2/28/13 
2/28/13 

(b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b) ( 6 ) 

, 
I 

I 
DOW Time Location 

Thu 9:55 
17:29 

Fri 9:42 
17:02 

Tue 9:38 
17:38 

Wed 9:45 
17:59 

Thu 9:19 
16:59 

Fri 9:01 
16:23 

Tue 9:07 
17:45 

Wed 9:10 
12:05 
12:38 
17:47 

Thu 9:21 
18:06 

Mon 9:00 
17:05 

Tue 11 :39 
17:45 

Wed 9:00 
17:18 

Thu 9:01 
10:00 
10:14 

Gaps 

0:33 

0:13 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOA orr,.1 • L lal6E smv 

> 30 min. . 
Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 

Total GAP Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ. HQURS(Nrn NOTES 

. . 

7:33 7:33 8:00 0.25 0.25 

- . 
. -

7:19 7:19 8:00 0.50 0.50 

- . 
- -

8:00 8:00 8:00 - -
- -
- . 

8:13 8:13 8:00 - . 
- -
- -

7:39 7:39 8:00 0.25 0.25 
. -
- -

7:21 7:21 9:30 2.00 2.00 

- -
- -

8:38 8:38 8:30 - -
- . 
. -
- . 

- -
8:37 0:33 8:03 8:00 . -

- . 
- . 

8:44 8:44 8:30 - . 
- -
- -

8:04 8:04 8:00 - -
- . 
. -

6:06 6:06 8:00 1.75 1.75 

- -
- . 

8:18 8:18 8:00 (0.25) (0.25) 

- . 
. . 

- . 

- . 

UNCLASSIFIED/ ) POPI errie1111t i:j9( 8111!\I 19 of 21 
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--- ---~.....,_..,__...,......., _ _.._,..,_...__ ___ ..:__ _______ ~----~-----·------· 
(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

UNCLASSIFIED//P'eflt el'l'le1111t tmi e"~' (b) ( 6) 

-~ 1-·-- >30 min. I . '-- - - --- - ·--·-- ·-- - - -- - -Confirm MID-DAY , Total COMPANY DISCREPANT Empl. Disc. 
Date DOW Time Location Gaps Total GAP I Hours BILLED HOURS ADJ. HQ!,!RS lftliT) NOTES 

2/28/13 16:55 7:53 7:53 8:00 . . 
i . . 

3/1/13 Fri 9:04 ' . . ' 3/1/13 11 :48 2:44 2:44 3:00 0.25 0.25 I 
! . . , 

3/4/13 Mon 9:34 . . 
3/4/13 11:24 I . . , 
3/•/13 12:04 0:40 . . , 

, 
3/4/13 17:08 7:34 0:40 6:54 8:00 1.00 1.00 

i . . 
3/5/13 Tue 9:11 . , . 
3/5/13 17:06 7:54 7:54 8:00 . . 

' . . 
317/13 _ Thu 9:03 . , . - --.. - - - -- - ,. _ ,_ .. - , -· -- --· - - - - ·- - -317/13 17:00 7:56 7:56 8:00 . . 

, . , . 
3/8/13 Fri 9:05 . , . 
3/8/13 17:03 7:58 7:58 8:00 . , . 

. . 
3/11/13 Mon 9:03 i . . 
3/11/13 11 :04 , . ,· 
3/11/13 11 :32 0:28 . . 
3/11/13 17:38 8:34 8:34 8:00 (0.50) (0.50) 

, . . 
3/12/13 Tue 9:06 I . . 
3/12/13 17:05 7:58 7:58 8:00 , . . 

i 
, . . 

3/13/13 Wed 9:04 . . 
3/13/13 16:57 7:53 ! 7:53 ,8:00 . . 

! , 
. . -- - - - - -· -- - - - ·-- ~ -- - - - -- - - - - -· .. -· 3/14/13 Thu 9:03 I . . 

3/14/13 17:01 7:58 I 7:58' 8:00 . . 
I 

, . . 
3/15/13 Fri 8:55 I , , . . 
3/15/13 17:08 8:13 

, 
8:13 8:00 , . . 

I . 
3/19/13 Tue 9:08 , I . . 
3/19/13 17:05 7:57 

. 
i 7:57 8:00 . . 
I . 

3/20/13 Wed 9:12 , 
I . , 

3/20/13 16:09 6:66 I 6:56 8:00 1.00 1.00 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 r UNCLASSIFIEO//F8A 8Ff1Ehl1L ~!iE 81R. 20 of 21 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03896

I 
I 

Date 

3/21/13 

3/21/13 

(b) ( 3 ) - P . L . 86-36 
(b ) ( 6) 

, 
I 

I 

DOW Time Location 

Thu 10:10 
16:55 

' 

Gaps 

UNCLASSIFIED/JF8A OPflt!lit!L CSE OIQCI 

> 30 min. 

Confirm MID-DAY Total COMPANY 

Total GAP Hours BILLED 

6:44 6:44 8:00 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

UNCLASSIFIED/;'FOA 8FF1Eh',L WliE 8lllol' 

-
DISCREPANT Empl.Dlsc. 

~ ADJ. HQ!,!RS jNET} NOTES 

. 

. 
1.25 1.25 I . . . 

• • • • ·53.00 
. 
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I 
UNCLASSIFIED//101t Ott'fCbtL tfflf! ONI:Y 

APPENDIX D 

(U) Email froml._ ____ ___. 
. . . 

IV-1 3-0062 

I (b ) (3 ) - P . L . 86-36 1 

UNCLASSIFIEDhTOR OFFfCfM.; tfflf! C,M:l' 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03898

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: (U) OIG Inquiries , 

Thursday, April 18, 201j.J:40:28 PM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFl'E;D/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Appreciate' the _information\ I will keep you in 't~e loop and will try to expedite these inquiries. 

. . 
Are you available on 'Monday or Tuesday next week for an interview? It usually lasts an hour or 

less. The interview is co~duc.ted in OIG spaces in! !I don't have any 

meet ings/interviews scheduled ~ither day so let me knpw'which time or day works best for you. 
. . . 

Thanks, 

Erin 
.. . . 

(U/IFOUO) I . . . . •' 
r nvestigafor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . •. :·•. 

I : ~;:;~ lnspe~or-~~~~:~'- ______ ______ __________ ._: .. : .. :.:::~r~ ... ,-(b_ )_ (_3_) _ - - p- _-L-. _ 8_6 ___ 3_6 _ 

r----------·..:·;..;·_·_· _ _-_- _-_-_-.-:::·:·:·:::: ~ ~.\\!{ 
From! . · · I . · · • • ,. ·· · 
Sent: Thurscla~ A~nl 18, 20!3 -3~37 PPI ... · ·. . . ,: ,:: .:· .:· · Toi _ _ , .. .. , , , ,, ,, . 
Subject: RE: ( ) IG i nqu1nes .• - • . • • :.:· :; ' 

# , # I I I I 

ClassificatiQr:l : UNC~ASSIFIED//~OITOFFla:iAtt:/U~E Ot~LY 
..... # .. 

, , .. , , , .. , , ,': ' 

• -
Here are some dates that the t~~m migh; ha.v~· as cha;g;ng bu\ ~ot in ~onfirm: 

,. ,. # I I I I I 

1. 24 May 2q12 / ~930 - ~1'3~ ~"'."--'-r--...,.-:-----,.---------'----
2. 14 June ·1012 / 123Q ..: 1630!sh ~ 

1 I --~---------___. 

I looked at my calend~r and ti-I~ above is wh~t-'1 could find·. I think that they might have had a 

meeting wit~ • ~ uring 't·h~ .: ! I t~ink most of that was actually handled as a 

telecom but I think one ,day was over a~ !Since I ~idn' t attend, I don't have it on my calendar 

but I' m pretty sureCJat least met with them. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. v/rO 



Doc ID: 6625805

Release: 2018-07 
NSA:  03899

PS 

I sent an email to t he CO toda~L---------~---------

Regards, 

1 1 
n J / - - ~•***"!***'1rlnhlr********* 

.. .. ........ .. .. .......... ... ~ ...... 
- - . - . - -: ~ ~ ,•----------.. 

I 
I· -~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~-~-~-~ ~ j -~ -~-;_ ;_ ;_ ~ ~y 

, , 
, , 

, , 
, , 

, , 

{b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 

Classificatior:i~·aNCLASSIFIEDnFOR O'FTICIAL USE orcJtY . , , 

f 
, , 

I spoke to my management and he said what I e)(pected ... We can't give you any specifics on an 
ongoing case because in the end we may-find, that the contractor is able to mitigate enough of the 
time that would not warrant any actio,n aga_irlst him or her. The last thing we would want is for 
someone to take action on a contractor ba-sed on preliminary assumptions and then in the end find 
out the allegations are not true or not a1 'bad as they originally seemed. When you make your 
decision on which contractors .to rempve and which to keep please only consider the factors that 
you normally would have aruf not on· anything we have discussed. Again, this process can take 
mont hs. I will try to get through ~b~se cases as soon as possible so that I can provide you and the 
CO the final conclusion?but I am unable to provide an estimated time of completion at this time. , , 

, , 

I would still appreciate your•email regarding any work-related activity they may have attended 
outside of an ~SA buildi~_g'. 

Feel free tq·call me if >/~U have any questions. , , 

Thank, you, 

Office of the Inspector General 
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From: 
To: 

,_, _______ .,,_t . ---. -----. --_ ~ ~_:.~; =·: 
RE: (U) OIG Tentatlve-Q)nduSions Subject: 

Date: Wednesday, 5eptember o1,·2.0!4 3:16:09 PM 

. 
. . . 

c:::J. i ~P.Predate getting this update with. )loll/te·n~tive._oon~lusions to the allegation against me. While I vehemeritry-disagr~ with your con~lusrons, I do no~~ve any additional relevant information to add. I do, however have a que~on aQQUt·the process. Oge?e your findings are submitted, do you have any idea of how long it will tak~-for ·security- to. m$1~~·-a decision and resolve the matter? 
,,. "' ., ., ',,. "., # .. .. ....... - .. ... ... .... 

Thanks. • •, • 

I_ ____ ,_ -- - . -::~-----, 
From: 
Sent: ue a 

To~n~"""'""'~r-::1~~~:::i:":':=::--Su111 onclusions 

, , 

, , , 
, , , 

, , , 

(b) (3) - P . L . 86-36 ] 

This email is to notify yoy .that the OIG has reachec;t·teritative conclusions regarding the allegation 
that you submitted tal~e labor hours while ·~ssigr;ted t~ an NSA contract. The initial comparison 
provided to yo_u.re~ealed 69.75 discreP,a'~t ho-is quring the period of 27 March 2012 through 21 
March 2oii: Based on your testimo

1
ny and othe~,evidence, you were given credit for one visit to 

theCJfacility, and I , · I rhese activities reduced the discrepant time to 
63.00 hours. • 

The preponderance of the evidence ·supports t he conclusion that from 27 March 2012 through 21 
March 2013, you knowingly claimed 63.00 hours on an NSA contract that were not actually 
performed in violation of 18 u,s'.c. § ~7 and 31 U.S.C. § 3802. Under applicable legal standards, a 
person " knowingly" makes a, false s~tement whenever he or she acts with knowledge of its falsity 
or acts with reckless disreg,ard of.whether the statement is true. At a minimum, the OIG found that 
you acted with reckless disregard when documenting on your t imecards hours worked on an NSA 
contract. The report in.ciudes ~hat the analysis revealed you overcharged time on 88 days, and 
undercharged or ent~red time in accurately on 126 days. , , 

This is your oppprtunity tb provide any additional relevant information before I submit the final 
conclusions. you are n9t required to respond, but if you choose to respond please do so via email 
and by next'Tuesday;September 9th . , , 

Thank,-;,ou, 

(U/JFOUP~ 
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